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FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)
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OR
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For the transition period from to

Commission File Number: 001-31892
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44201 Nobel Drive
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @ filed all reports required to be filed by Sewtk8 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4L88ring the preceding
12 months (or for such shorter period that thestegmt was required to file such reports), anch@®) been subject to such filing requirements ferghst 90 days. Yes S N

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant lisrstted electronically and posted on its corpoi&b site, if any, every Interactive Data File riegd to be submitted
and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation §2B2.405 of this chapter) during the preceding baths (or for such shorter period that the regigtveas required to submit
and post such files). Yes S No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantlerge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, noaaccelerated filer, or a smaller reporting compase the definitions «
“large accelerated filer,” “accelerated filer” atginaller reporting company” in Rule 12b-2 of thecBange Act. (Check one).
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PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. Financial Statements
SYNNEX CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(currency and share amounts in thousands, exceptrfpar value)

(unaudited)
February 29, November 30,
2012 2011
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 68,75¢ $ 67,57:
Short-term investments 16,41¢ 16,017
Accounts receivable, net 1,173,15! 1,293,02
Receivable from affiliates 1,57C 1,34¢
Inventories 952,99: 975,04
Current deferred tax assets 28,57¢ 28,24:
Other current assets 56,51: 57,16¢
Total current assets 2,297,97 2,438,41!
Property and equipment, net 125,81! 125,15
Goodwill 184,54: 185,31:
Intangible assets, net 35,36¢ 37,53¢
Deferred tax assets 625 59C
Other assets 54,83 46,28:
Total assets $ 2,699,16. $ 2,833,29!
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Borrowings under securitization, term loans anddiof credit $ 80,06¢ $ 159,20(
Accounts payable 928,26 1,035,69:
Accrued liabilities 163,20¢ 172,22¢
Income taxes payable 11,02: 5,13¢
Total current liabilities 1,182,56: 1,372,25:
Long-term borrowings 83,34 87,65¢
Convertible debt 137,44° 136,16:
Long-term liabilities 63,58: 60,67¢
Deferred tax liabilities 8,56¢ 8,08¢
Total liabilities 1,475,50. 1,664,83

Commitments and contingencies (Note 17)

SYNNEX Corporation stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000 sharémanéd, no shares issued or outstanding — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 100,000 shareoaril, 36,948 and 36,571 shares issued as

of February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011, resmbgt 37 37
Additional paid-in capital 320,57: 310,31¢
Treasury stock, 409 and 407 shares as of Febr@ 3042 and November 30, 2011,
respectively (11,629 (11,529
Accumulated other comprehensive income 36,37« 30,02¢
Retained earnings 867,74 829,52:
Total SYNNEX Corporation stockholders’ equity 1,213,111 1,158,37
Noncontrolling interest 10,55 10,07¢
Total equity 1,223,66: 1,168,45!
Total liabilities and equity 2,699,16- $ 2,833,29!




The accompanying notes are an integral part oktlEssolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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Revenue
Cost of revenue
Gross profit

SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(currency and share amounts in thousands, exceptrfper share amounts)

(unaudited)

Selling, general and administrative expenses
Income before non-operating items, income taxesnamdontrolling interest
Interest expense and finance charges, net

Other income, net

Income before income taxes and noncontrolling eger
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrollinteiest
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation
Net income per share attributable to SYNNEX Corfiora

Basic
Diluted

Weighted-average common shares outstanding:

Basic
Diluted

Three Months Ended

February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011

$ 2,460,69. $ 2,500,93.
(2,291,42) (2,357,13)
169,27 143,79¢
(105,28 (92,947

63,98¢ 50,85:
(6,035) (6,16¢)

2,09¢ 96&

60,05 45,64¢
(20,89¢) (15,979

39,15¢ 29,67:

(931) 50

$ 38,22 % 29,72
$ 1.0 $ 0.8¢
$ 1.0z $ 0.8C
36,30¢ 35,60(

37,63 36,96:

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktlEssolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(currency in thousands)

(unaudited)
Three Months Ended
February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011

Net income $ 39,15 $ 29,67
Other comprehensive income (loss):

Unrealized gain on available-for-sale securities 87 72

Foreign currency translation adjustment 5,801 10,87:
Total other comprehensive income 5,88¢ 10,94«
Comprehensive income: 45,04: 40,61¢

Comprehensive (income) loss attributable to norrodlintg interest (474 50

Comprehensive income attributable to SYNNEX Corfiora $ 44.56¢ $ 40,66¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktlEssolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).

5




Table of Contents

SYNNEX CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(currency in thousands)
(unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigezl by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation expense
Amortization of intangible assets
Accretion of convertible notes discount
Share-based compensation
Provision for doubtful accounts
Tax benefits from employee stock plans
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation
Realized/Unrealized gain on investments
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of acquorsitif businesses:
Accounts receivable
Receivables from affiliates, net
Inventories
Other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of trading investments
Proceeds from sale of trading investments
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired
Purchase of property and equipment
Loans and deposits to third parties, net of paymestteived
Investment in equity-method investee
Changes in restricted cash
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from securitization and revolving linedit
Payment of securitization and revolving line ofdite
Proceeds from long-term credit facility and terrarle
Payment of long-term bank loans, capital leasesoamer borrowings
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation
Book overdraft
Proceeds from issuance of common stock, net ostpae for settlement of equity awards
Capital contribution by noncontrolling interest
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casbadents
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Three Months Ended

February 29, 2012

February 28, 2011

39,15¢ 29,67:
4,041 3,97¢
2,07t 2,04¢
1,28¢ 1,187
2,00¢ 1,941
2,05; 2,38;
2,045 1,731

(2,056 (943)
(1,332 (641)
113,93¢ 157,84
(227) 3,94(
22,15} 43,79:
(15,379 (13,062
(95,299 (161,189
(9,659 (5,757)
9,35¢ (7,519
74,17¢ 59,42:
(3,085 (643)
3,87¢ 496
®) (42,839
(4,605 (8,629
217 (2,430
= (3,682
10,65} (14,759
7,05; (72,487
740,83 1,162,83!
(818,03} (1,123,82)
= 85,02:
(749 (116,14
2,05¢ 942
(9,465 12,83;
5,731 (742)
— 6,48¢
(79,637 27,41¢
(419 (1,227
1,18¢ 13,13:
67,57: 88,03¢
68,75¢ 101,17:

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktlsisolidated Financial Statements (unaudited).
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the three months ended February 29, 2012 and beuary 28, 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

NOTE 1—ORGANIZATION AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION:

SYNNEX Corporation (together with its subsidiaribsrein referred to as “SYNNEX” or the “Company$)d business process services
company offering a comprehensive range of sentwessellers, retailers, and original equipment nfacturers (“OEMs”) worldwide.
SYNNEX’ business process services include distiilouand business process outsourcing (“BPO”) sesvi8 YNNEX is headquartered in
Fremont, California and has operations in the UWh&&tes, Canada, China, Costa Rica, Hungary,,lddEn, Mexico, Nicaragua, the
Philippines and the United Kingdom (“UK?”).

The accompanying interim unaudited Consolidatediiiial Statements as of February 29, 2012 andéothiree month periods ended
February 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011 have begraped by the Company in accordance with the anesregulations of the Securities and
Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The amounts as of Nther 30, 2011 have been derived from the Compamyisial audited financial
statements. Certain information and footnote dmales normally included in financial statementgppred in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) in the WwitStates have been condensed or omitted in acwardéth such rules and regulations. In
the opinion of management, the accompanying unadidionsolidated Financial Statements reflect glisichents, consisting only of normal
recurring adjustments, necessary to state faigyfittencial position of the Company and its resafteperations and cash flows as of and fo
periods presented. These financial statements dlogutead in conjunction with the annual auditedricial statements and notes thereto as of
and for the year ended November 30, 2011 , inclini¢ioe Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K fae flscal year then ended.

The results of operations for the three months @m@dbruary 29, 201&8re not necessarily indicative of the results thay be expected f
the fiscal year ending November 30, 2012, or atyréuperiod and the Company makes no represensatiated thereto.

NOTE 2—SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The Company’s significant accounting policies aseldsed in the Company’s Annual Report on FornKifar the fiscal year ended
November 30, 201. There have been no material changes to thesemstotg policies, except as described below. Faseudsion of the
significant accounting policies, please see theutdision in the Annual Report on Form 10-K for tisedl year ended November 30, 2011 .

Restricted cash

Restricted cash balances relate to temporary ctstrs caused by the timing of lockbox collectiomsler the Company’s borrowing
arrangements, amounts held for outstanding lettecsedit and future payments to contractors ferltng-term projects at the Company’s
Mexico operation.

The following table summarizes the restricted daesllances as of February 29, 2012 and November(3d, and the location where these
amounts are recorded on the Consolidated BalaneetSh

As of
February 29, 2012 November 30, 2011
Related to borrowing arrangements and others:
Other current assets $ 17,29C % 28,27¢
Related to long-term projects:
Other assets 3,611 2,93¢
Total restricted cash $ 20,90: % 31,217
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three months ended February 29, 2012 and Beuary 28, 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

Concentration of credit risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject@w@mpany to significant concentration of credit riglnsist principally of accounts
receivable, and cash and cash equivalents. The &uwyigocash and cash equivalents are maintainedhigthquality institutions, the
compositions and maturities of which are regulanynitored by management. Through February 29, 2@i€ Company had not experienced
any losses on such deposits.

Accounts receivable include amounts due from custsrand vendors primarily in the technology industhe Company performs
ongoing credit evaluations of its customers’ finahcondition and limits the amount of credit exded when deemed necessary, but generally
requires no collateral. The Company also maintailesvances for potential credit losses. In estingthe required allowances, the Company
takes into consideration the overall quality anohg®f the receivable portfolio, the existence difisited amount of credit insurance and
specifically identified customer and vendor riskerough February 29, 2012 , such losses have b&himwnanagement’s expectations.

In the three months ended February 29, 2012 andu&ghb28, 2011 , no customer accounted for 10%arerof the Company's total
revenue. Products purchased from the Company’'s$a@EM supplier, Hewlett-Packard Company (“HPEca@unted for approximately 35%
and 33% of the total revenue for three months ef@dxiuary 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011 , resfbgti

As of February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011customer exceeded 10% of the total consolidatedusts receivable balance.
Revenue recognition

The Company generally recognizes revenue on tleec$ddardware and software products when theytippsd and on services when
they are performed, if a purchase order existss#hes price is fixed or determinable, collectiémesulting accounts receivable is reasonably
assured, risk of loss and title have transferretdmoduct returns are reasonably estimable. Piangsior sales returns are estimated based on
historical data and are recorded concurrently #ighrecognition of revenue. These provisions areeveed and adjusted periodically by the
Company. Revenue is reduced for early payment digscand volume incentive rebates offered to custenThe Company recognizes reve
on certain service contracts, post-contract sofveaipport services, and extended warranty confrabtsre it is not the primary obligor, on a
net basis.

The Company provides services such as call casteewals, maintenance and contract managementegia its customers under
contracts that typically consist of a master s&wiagreement or statement of work, which contdietdrms and conditions of each program
and service offerings. Typically the contractstaree-based or transactions or volume based. Reviergenerally recognized over the term of
the contract or when service has been renderedathe price is fixed or determinable and collectibthe resulting accounts receivable is
reasonably assured.

The Company's operation in Mexico primarily focusesprojects with the Mexican government and otbeal agencies that are long-
term in nature. Under the agreements, the Compealisycmputers and equipment to contractors thatige services to the Mexican
government. The Company also sells computer equiparel services directly to the Mexican governm&he payments are due on a monthly
basis and contingent upon the satisfactory perfoomaf certain services, fulfilment of certainighitions and meeting certain conditions. The
Company recognizes revenue and cost of revenuestraight-line basis over the term of the contrattich coincides with payments no longer
being contingent.

Net income per common share

Net income per common share-basic is computed\glidg the net income attributable to SYNNEX Coratoon for the period by the
basic weighted-average number of outstanding conshares.

Net income per common share-diluted is computedduling the dilutive effect of in-the-money employwteck options, restricted stock
awards, restricted stock units and similar equistruments granted by the Company to the basichiegigaverage number of outstanding
common shares. The Company uses the treasury steitiod, under which, the amount the employee masfqr exercising stock options, t
amount of compensation cost for future servicestttmCompany has not yet recognized and the anafuak benefits that would be recorded
in “Additional paid-in capital” when the award bewes deductible are assumed to be used to repurshases.

With respect to the Company’s convertible debt,Gloenpany intends to settle its conversion spread the intrinsic
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three months ended February 29, 2012 and Beuary 28, 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

value of convertible debt based on the conversi@e@nd current market price) in shares. The Cawmpacounts for its conversion spread
using the treasury stock method. It is the Compaimtent to cash-settle the principal amount ofdtsievertible debt; accordingly, the principal
amount has been excluded from the determinatiahilated earnings per share.

The calculation of net income per common sharéatable to SYNNEX Corporation is presented in Nb2e
Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to peoiogd amounts to conform to current period pregantaOn the Consolidated Balance
Sheets and the Consolidated Statements of Casts HloevCompany combined the balances of "Receifednie vendors, net” with "Accounts
receivable, net." This reclassification had no @ffen "Total current assets" and "Net cash providgdperating activities."

Recent accounting pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsfda-FASB”) issued an accounting update that ameaxisting guidance regarding
fair value measurements and disclosure requirem&hesamendments are effective during interim amlial periods beginning after
December 15, 2011 and are to be applied prospéctiviee accounting update will be applicable to @@mpany beginning in the second
quarter of fiscal year 2012. The Company is evalgahe impact of this new accounting update oi€ssolidated Financial Statements.

In June 2011, the FASB issued an accounting ugbatemends the presentation of “Comprehensivanetaon the financial statements.
The new guidance is effective for fiscal years, amerim periods within those years, beginningralecember 15, 2011, with early adoption
permitted. The accounting update will be applicablthe Company beginning in the first quarteris¢dl year 2013. The Company will update
its presentation of “Comprehensive income” to compith the updated disclosure requirements.

During fiscal year 2012, the following accountingtandards are applicable:

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgtaghat gives companies the option to make dtgtie¢ evaluation about the
likelihood of goodwill impairment. Companies wilelvequired to perform the two-step impairment ¢edy if it concludes that the fair value of
a reporting unit is more likely than not, less tligrcarrying value. The accounting update is ¢iffecfor annual and interim goodwiill
impairment tests performed for fiscal years begigrafter December 15, 2011, with early adoptiomiged. The Company will adopt the
accounting update for its goodwill impairment teesbe performed for the fiscal year ending Noven8igr2012.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgtaghat requires additional qualitative and qitetite disclosures by employers
that participate in multi-employer pension planse aBmendments are effective for annual periodthfofiscal years ending after December 15,
2011, with early adoption permitted. The Compangpaed the new disclosure requirements in the figeat ending November 30, 2012. The
accounting update did not have a material impa¢herCompany's financial statements.

NOTE 3—ACQUISITIONS AND DIVESTITURES:
Fiscal year 2011 acquisitions

On December 1, 2010, the Company acquired 70.08tecfapital stock of Marubeni Infotec Corporatiarsubsidiary of Marubeni
Corporation. SB Pacific Corporation Limited ("SBdiiz"), the Company's equity-method investee, asglthe remaining 30.0%
noncontrolling interest. The Company's total dirad indirect ownership of Marubeni Infotec Corpimnais 80.0% . Marubeni Infotec
Corporation, now known as SYNNEX Infotec Corporat{tinfotec Japan”) is a distributor of IT equipntgalectronic components and
software in Japan. This acquisition is in the disiion segment and enabled the Company's expairgimdapan. The aggregate consideration
for the transaction initially was JPY 700,000 approximately $8,392 , of which the Company's disbare was $5,888 . During the three
months ended February 29, 2012, the Company reaozhadreement with the sellers to reduce the paechdace by JPY 125,233 , which was
recorded as a reduction of goodwill. The purchasems adjusted is JPY 574,767 or approximate]g®b. On April 1, 2012, the Company
purchased additional shares of Infotec Japan frBriP&cific. As a result, its direct ownership insrim Infotec Japan increased from 70.0% to
81.0% and its total direct and indirect ownershigiest increased from 80.0% to 84.7% .
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three months ended February 29, 2012 and Beuary 28, 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

The purchase price allocation based on the fairevaf the assets acquired and liabilities assused follows:

Fair Value

Purchase consideration:
Cash payment 5,88¢
Contribution from noncontrolling interest 2,50¢
Receivable from seller (1,507

6,891
Allocation:
Cash 1,371
Accounts receivable 186,90
Inventories 84,55
Other current assets 2,11¢
Property, plant and equipment 5,521
Goodwill 16,95:
Intangible asset®

9,10z
Other long-term assets 4,39¢
Short-term borrowings (103,64¢)
Accounts payable (161,229
Accrued liabilities (15,15
Long-term borrowings (2,08¢)
Other long-term liabilities (21,92

$ 6,891

@ Intangibles will be amortized over a period of B>-years.

During the fiscal year 2011, the Company acquimrtiain businesses of ede, Inc. ("e4e"), 100.0% @f&tock of the global email
company limited ("gem") and certain assets of \iMl@X Solutions Inc. ("VisionMAX") for an aggregafmrchase price of $44,156 ,
including $1,000 payable upon the completion ofaiarpost-closing conditions. The acquisitions wietegrated into the Company's Global
Business Services ("GBS") segment and broughtiadditBPO scale, complemented the Company’s seoffegings in social media and
cloud computing and expanded its customer basgaoglraphic presence. The net tangible assets adquéere $10,155 and the Company
recorded $34,001 in goodwill and intangibles. TherPany expects to finalize the purchase price ation on the recent acquisitions upon
completion of valuation procedures.

With the exception of Infotec Japan, the above &itipns in fiscal year 2011, individually and imet aggregate, did not meet the
conditions of a material business combination aetevnot subject to the disclosure requirementsadanting guidance for business
combinations utilizing the purchase method of actiog.

NOTE 4—SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION:

The Company recognizes share-based compensatiensxfor all share-based awards made to employeedir@ctors, including
employee stock options, restricted stock awardsricted stock units and employee stock purchdsesed on estimated fair values.

The Company uses the Black-Scholes valuation modettimate fair value of share-based awards. TaekBScholes option-pricing
model was developed for use in estimating theviaine of short-lived exchange traded options tlaaemo vesting restrictions and are fully
transferable. In addition, option-pricing modelguie the input of highly subjective assumptiomsjuding the option’s expected life and the
price volatility of the underlying stock. The exped stock price volatility assumption was deterrdinging historical volatility of the
Company’s common stock.

The following table summarizes the number of shEeed awards granted under the Company’s AmendeRestated
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three months ended February 29, 2012 and Beuary 28, 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

2003 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended, duringhteetmonths ended February 29, 2012 and FebruaB028 and the grant-date fair value of
the awards:

Three months ended
February 28, 2011

Three months ended
February 29, 2012

Number of grants Fair value of grants Number of grants Fair value of grants
Restricted stock awards 4 $ 154 5 $ 167

The Company recorded share-based compensationexpéf2,009 and $1,941 in "Selling, general andiaidtrative expenses" for the
three months ended February 29, 2012 and Febr@aR021 , respectively.

NOTE 5—BALANCE SHEET COMPONENTS:

The Company's inventories substantially consisinished goods.

As of
February 29, 2012 November 30, 2011
Short-term investments
Trading securities $ 6,194 $ 5,80¢
Available-for-sale securities 53 37
Held-to-maturity securities 7,94 7,84
Cost method investments 2,23( 2,32¢
$ 16,41¢ $ 16,017
As of
February 29, 2012 November 30, 2011
Accounts receivable, net
Accounts receivable $ 1,239,50! $ 1,351,30!
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (24,789 (22,809
Less: Allowance for sales returns (41,570 (35,479
$ 1,173,15! $ 1,293,02

The Company combined "Receivable from vendors, wét' "Accounts Receivable, net" as of NovemberZ&ml 1 to conform to the
current year presentation as described in Noteuthrary of Significant Accounting Policies.

As of
February 29, 2012 November 30, 2011

Property and equipment, net
Land $ 18,73( $ 18,56¢
Equipment and computers 98,70: 95,14¢
Furniture and fixtures 20,31« 19,56¢
Buildings and leasehold improvements 99,24¢ 97,26!
Construction in progress 56C 1,762
Total property and equipment, gross 237,55 232,30¢
Less: Accumulated depreciation (111,73) (107,14)

$ 125,81! $ 125,15
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SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three months ended February 29, 2012 and Beuary 28, 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)

(unaudited)
Goodwill
Distribution GBS Total
Balance as of November 30, 2011 $ 107,49¢ $ 77,81 $ 185,31
Goodwill adjustments during the period (1,547 (191 (1,739
Translation 39z 573 96&
Balance as of February 29, 2012 $ 106,34 $ 78,19t $ 184,54:

The adjustments recorded to "Goodwill" during theee months ended February 29, 2012, primarilyapeto the reduction of the
purchase price of Infotec Japan.

Intangible assets, net

As of February 29, 2012 As of November 30, 2011
Gross Accumula_ted Net Gross Accumulated Net
Amounts Amortization Amounts Amounts Amortization Amounts
Vendor lists $ 36,94t $ (27,499 $ 9,447 $ 36,81 $ (27,109 $ 9,711
Customer lists 50,57¢ (25,664 24,91¢ 51,08¢ (23,879 27,20¢
Other intangible assets 4,95 (3,946 1,00¢ 4,44¢ (3,827%) 61¢
$ 92,477 $ (57,109 $ 35,36¢ $ 92,34¢ % (54,810 $ 37,53¢

Amortization expense for the three months endedugeh 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011 was $2,07%ar@9 , respectively.

NOTE 6—INVESTMENTS:

The carrying amount of the Company’s investmenghawn in the table below:

As of
February 29, 2012 November 30, 2011
Unrealized Unrealized
(Losses)/ Carrying (Losses)/ Carrying
Cost Basis Gains Value Cost Basis Gains Value
Short-Term:
Trading Securities $ 6,51¢ $ (325 % 6,192 $ 11,50: $ (5,695 $ 5,80¢
Available-for-sale securities — 53 53 — 37 37
Held-to-maturity investments 7,94% — 7,94% 7,84: — 7,84:
Cost method securities 2,23( — 2,23( 2,32¢ — 2,32¢

$ 16,69 $ (272 $ 16,41¢ $ 2167 $ (5,659 $ 16,01:

Long-term investments in other assets
Available-for-sale securities $ 1,04¢ $ 9% $ 1,14 % 93¢ % 16 $ 1,107

Short-term trading securities generally consistauiity securities relating to the Company’s deféigempensation plan. Short-term and
long-term available-for-sale securities primarignsist of investments in other companies’ equitusigies. Held-to-maturity investments
primarily consist of term deposits with maturitfesm the date of purchase greater than three manttidess than one year. These term
deposits are held until the maturity date and atdnaded. Cost-method securities primarily congishvestments in a hedge fund and a private
equity fund under the Company’s deferred compensatian.

Trading securities and available-for-sale secwitiee recorded at fair value in each reportingopgleaind therefore the carrying value of
these securities equals their fair value. For costhod securities, the Company records an impairctearge when the decline in fair value is



determined to be other-than-temporary.
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The following table summarizes the total realizad anrealized gains and losses recorded on the @wyigtrading investments:

Three Months Ended
February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011
Realized and unrealized gain on trading investments $ 1,08¢ $ 72z

NOTE 7—DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS:

In the ordinary course of business, the Compaex@sed to foreign currency risk, interest riskyiggrisk and credit risk. The
Company'’s transactions in its foreign operatiorssd@nominated in the British Pound, Canadian Do&inese Renminbi, Costa Rican Colon,
Hungarian Forint, Indian Rupee, Japanese Yen, MexiReso, Nicaraguan Cordoba, and Philippine PédsoCbmpany’s foreign locations
enter into transactions, and own monetary asseltdiahilities, that are denominated in currencigeeothan their functional currency. As part
of its risk management strategy, the Company used-term forward contracts in most of the aboventiomed currencies to minimize its
balance sheet exposure to foreign currency risksg&lderivatives are not designated as hedgingiinstits as the Company uses forward
contracts to hedge foreign currency exposures fdiveard exchange contracts are recorded at fairevied each reporting period and any gains
or losses, resulting from the changes in fair vadwe recorded in earnings in the period of chaGgmerally, the Company does not use
derivative instruments to cover equity risk andddresk. The Company’s policy is not to allow thse of derivatives for trading or speculative
purposes. The fair value of the Company’s forwawchange contracts are also disclosed in Note 8fdlleving table summarizes the fair
value of the Company’s foreign exchange forwardi@ms as of February 29, 2012 and November 30} 201

Fair Value as of

Location February 29, 2012 November 30, 2011
Other current assets $ 17¢€ $ 1
Accrued liabilities 1,50¢ 324

The notional amounts of the foreign exchange fodwamntracts that were outstanding as of Februayp@82 and November 30, 2011
were $104,049 and $79,468 , respectively. The natiamounts represent the gross amounts of foreigency that will be bought or sold at
maturity. During the three months ended February2292 and February 28, 2011 in relation to itsvBmd contracts, the Company recorded in
“Other income, net” total realized and unrealizesskes of $956 and $3,545 , respectively.

NOTE 8—FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS:
The Company'’s fair value measurements are cladsifiel disclosed in one of the following three catéss:

Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markeds are accessible at the measurement dateefotiédl, unrestricted assets or
liabilities;

Level 2: Quoted prices in markets that are nowactr inputs which are observable, either direatlyndirectly, for substantially the full
term of the asset or liability;

Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques that regjiriputs that are both significant to the fair valneasurement and unobservable (i.e.,
supported by little or no market activity).
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The following table summarizes the valuation of @@mpany’s investments and financial instrumeres #ne measured at fair value on a
recurring basis:

As of February 29, 2012 As of November 30, 2011
Fair value measurement category Fair value measurement category

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets
Cash equivalents $ 18,01« $ 18,01« $ — $ — $ 25,63t $ 2563t $ — $ —
Trading securities 6,19/ 6,19/ — — 5,80¢ 5,80¢ — —
Available-for-sale securities in short-
term investments 53 53 — — 37 37 — —
Available-for-sale securities in other
assets 1,144 1,144 — — 1,107 1,107 — —
Forward foreign currency exchange
contracts 17€ — 17€ — 1 — 1 —
Liabilities:
Forward foreign currency exchange
contracts $ 1,506 $ — $ 1506 $ — 9 324 % — % 324 $ —
Acquisition-related contingent
consideration 3,06¢ — — 3,06¢ 3,06¢ — — 3,06t

The Company’s investments in trading and availdbtesale securities consist of equity securitied are recorded at fair value based on
guoted market prices. The fair values of forwardrenge contracts are measured based on the fan@iggncy spot and forward rates quoted
by the banks or foreign currency dealers. Cashvatgnts consist primarily of highly liquid investnts in money market funds and term
deposits with maturity periods of three monthsesisl The carrying value of the cash equivalentsoxppates the fair value since they are near
their maturity.

The acquisition-related contingent consideratiqresents the future earn-out payments relatingg@tquisitions in the GBS segment.
The fair values of the contingent considerationkased on the Company’s probability assessmeieoéstablished profitability measures
during the periods ranging from one year to thregry from the date of the acquisitions.

During the three months ended February 29, 20E2etivere no transfers between the fair value measemt category levels.

The following table summarizes the realized ancealized gains and losses recorded in “Other incor®,in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations for the changes in thev&duie of its financial instruments for tradingssties and forward foreign currency
contracts:

Three Months Ended

February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011
Realized losses $ (1,219 $ 1,779
Unrealized gain (loss) 1,351 (1,049
Total realized and unrealized gain (losses) $ 132 % (2,829
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The following table presents the assets and li#slthat are not carried at fair value as of Faty29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 :

As of February 29, 2012 As of November 30, 2011
Carrying Carrying
Value Fair Value Value Fair Value
Cost method investments in short-term investments $ 223C $ 389: % 2,32¢ % 3,89¢
Long-term accounts receivable 10,86: 10,86: 5,85: 5,851
SYNNEX Canada term loan 9,20¢ 9,20¢ 9,11¢ 9,11¢
Long-term Infotec Japan credit facility 73,93} 73,93% 77,29( 77,29(
Infotec Japan term loans 14,04¢ 14,04¢ 15,13¢ 15,13¢
Convertible debt 137,44 210,65: 136,16 165,38t

The Company’s cost-method securities in shemnta investments consist of investments in a hédge and a private equity fund. The 1
value of the cost-method investments is basedtbere(i) the published fund values or (ii) a valaatmodel developed internally based on the
published value of the securities held by the furfte Company records an impairment charge whedehgne in fair value is determined to
other-than-temporary.

The fair value of long-term accounts receivabledased on customer rating and creditworthiness.céihging values of the SYNNEX
Canada Limited ("SYNNEX Canada") term loan, thegldarm Infotec Japan credit facility and the Infoflapan term loans approximate their
fair value since interest rates offered to the Canygfor debt of similar terms and maturities arpragimately the same. The fair value of
convertible debt is based on the closing pricénefdonvertible debt traded in a limited trading ke#r

The cost method investments in “Other assets” sb$investments in equity securities of privatéitees. The carrying value of the
investments was $ 3,559 as of February 29, 201Z&h875 as of November 30, 2011 . As of Novemife2811, the fair value of these cost
method investments is greater than the carryingevalhere have been no significant changes toaih@dlue of the investments as of February
29, 2012.

The Company’s 33.3% noncontrolling investment inF&iific is recorded under the equity method obaating and is included in
“Other assets.” The investment was made in fiseat Y010 and the carrying value of the investmsmif&ebruary 29, 2012 amtbvember 3(
2011 was $ 6,189 and $ 5,950 , respectively. Asetiruary 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011, the irevof this investment exceeded its
carrying value.

The carrying value of other financial instrumermsisch as held-to-maturity securities, accounts vatéé, accounts payable and shertm
debt, approximate fair value due to their shorturitiés or variable-rate nature of the respectioadwings.

The Company monitors its investments for impairmsntonsidering current factors, including the emait environment, market
conditions, operational performance and other $ipdeictors relating to the business underlyingitheestment, and records reductions in
carrying values when necessary. Any impairmenti®ssported under “Other income, net” in the Cdidsded Statements of Operations.

NOTE 9—ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARRANGEMENTS:

The Company primarily finances its United Statesrafions with an accounts receivable securitizgtimgram (the “U.S.
Arrangement”). In November 2010, the Company amerathel restated the U.S. Arrangement (“Amended asxda®ed U.S. Arrangement”)
replacing the lenders and the lead agent. The Coyngean now pledge up to a maximum of $400,000 ®. ttade accounts receivable (“U.S.
Receivables”) as compared to a maximum of $ 35080 the previous U.S. Arrangement. The matuldte of the Amended and Restated
U.S. Arrangement is November 12, 2013. The effedbierrowing cost under the Amended and RestatedAsr8ngement is a blend of the
prevailing dealer commercial paper rates plus gnar fee of 0.60%er annum based on the used portion of the commttraad a facility fe:
of 0.60% per annum payable on the aggregate comanttof the lenders. Prior to the amendment, thecéffe borrowing cost was a blend of
the prevailing dealer commercial paper rates, alpsogram fee of 0.65% per annum based on thepm#idn of the commitment
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and a facility fee of 0.65% per annum payable @natigregate commitment. The balances outstandiderthe U.S. Arrangement as of
February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 were $54005 64,500 , respectively.

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated Usangement, the Company sells, on a revolving basikl.S. Receivables to a
wholly-owned, bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. Therbaings are funded by pledging all of the righitie tand interest in and to the U.S.
Receivables as security. Any borrowings under threeAded and Restated U.S. Arrangement are recosdageba on the Company’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets. As is customary dtetaecounts receivable securitization arrangemartedit rating agency’s downgrade of
the third party issuer of commercial paper or baak-up liquidity provider (which provides a souafdunding if the commercial paper market
cannot be accessed) could result in an increatdei@ompany’s cost of borrowing or loss of the Camps financing capacity under these
programs if the commercial paper issuer or liqyithack-up provider is not replaced. Loss of sunhriicing capacity could have a material
adverse effect on the Company’s financial conditiod results of operations.

The Company also has other financing agreemeri®ith America with various financial institution§-(ooring Companies”) to allow
certain customers of the Company to finance thegiclpases directly with the Flooring Companies. Unilese agreements, the Flooring
Companies pay to the Company the selling priceadycts sold to various customers, less a discouitttin approximately 15 to 30 days from
the date of sale. The Company is contingently didblrepurchase inventory sold under flooring agyexgs in the event of any default by its
customers under the agreement and such inventarg bepossessed by the Flooring Companies. PlegsBate 17— Commitments and
Contingencies for further information. The followgitable summarizes the net sales financed thrdugHfdoring agreements and the flooring
fees incurred:

Three Months Ended

February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011
Net sales financed $ 170,89: $ 159,05¢
Flooring feeg? 1,022 434

(1) Flooring fees are included within “Interespexse and finance charges, net.”

As of February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 qauts receivable subject to flooring agreementewdet9,117 and $ 63,031 ,
respectively.

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamkdimancial institutions for the sale and finargiof approved accounts receivable
notes receivable. The amount outstanding undee thgangements that was sold, but not collected Bebruary 29, 2012 and November 30,
2011 was $11,465 and $ 10,980 , respectively.
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NOTE 10—BORROWINGS:
Borrowings consist of the following:
As of
February 29, 2012 November 30, 2011

Convertible debt $ 137,44 % 136,16:
SYNNEX U.S. securitization 5,40(C 64,50(
SYNNEX Canada revolving line of credit 9,861 27,28¢
SYNNEX Canada term loan 9,20¢ 9,11¢
Infotec Japan credit facility 123,22¢ 128,81¢
Term loans, capital leases and other borrowings 15,71 17,14(
Total borrowings 300,85¢ 383,02:
Less: Current portion (80,06¢) (159,201)
Non-current portion $ 220,79 $ 223,82:

Convertible debt

In May 2008, the Company issued $ 143,750 of agdgesgrincipal amount of its 4.0% Convertible SeNotes due 2018 (the
“Convertible Senior Notes”) in a private placemdrtie carrying amount of the Convertible Senior Npteet of the unamortized debt discount,
was $ 137,447 and $136,163 as of February 29, 86d2November 30, 2011 , respectively. The Conerenior Notes are senior unsecured
obligations of the Company and have a cash coupenest rate of 4.0% per annum. The Company mageradhe Convertible Senior Notes,
in whole or in part, for cash on or after May 2013, at a redemption price equal to 100% of theggwl amount of the Convertible Senior
Notes to be redeemed, plus any accrued and ungaiest (including any additional interest and eogtingent interest) up to, but excludil
the redemption date. See Note 11 - Convertible Dbb, the Convertible Senior Notes contain vasifeatures which under certain
circumstances could allow the holders to convextGonvertible Senior Notes into shares before teeiryear maturity. Further, the date of
settlement of the convertible Senior Notes is uladeidue to various features including put and el@iments which occur in May, 2013.

SYNNEX U.S. securitization

The Company can pledge up to a maximum of $ 400i/9QDS. Receivables under its Amended and Restai8dArrangement. See
Note 9— Accounts Receivable Arrangements. The effectmedwing costs under the Amended and RestatedAir&ngement is a blend of
the prevailing dealer commercial paper rates, plpsogram fee on the used portion of the commitraadta facility fee payable on the
aggregate commitment.

SYNNEX U.S. senior secured revolving line of credit

The Company has a senior secured revolving lireredit arrangement (the “Revolver”) with a finariéiestitution. In November 2010,
the Company amended and restated the RevolvefAthended and Restated Revolver”) to remove ondefliénders and increase the
maximum commitment of the remaining lender from0$080 to $ 100,000 . The Amended and Restated Rewv@tains an accordion feature
to increase the maximum commitment by an additi@a0,000 to $ 150,000 at the Company’s requesherevent the current lender consents
to such increase or another lender participatéiserAmended and Restated Revolver. Interest orobings under the Amended and Restated
Revolver is based on a base rate or London Int&rdfered Rate (“LIBOR”), at the Company’s optiofhe margin on the LIBOR is
determined in accordance with its fixed charge cage ratio under the Amended and Restated Revahetis currently 2.25% . The
Company’s base rate is determined based on thehdli) the financial institution’s prime ratei) the overnight federal funds rate plus
0.50% or (iii) one month LIBOR plus 1.00% . An ureddine fee of 0.50% per annum is payable if thistamding principal amount of the
Amended and Restated Revolver is less than hafffeoflenders’ commitments; however, that fee is ceduo 0.35%f the outstanding principi
amount of the Amended and Restated Revolver idgrézan half of the lendersbommitments. The Amended and Restated Revolverisre
by the Company’s inventory and other assets anadesmn November 2013. It would be an event of ditfander the Amended and Restated
Revolver if (1) a lender under the Amended and &edtU.S. Arrangement declines to extend the nigtdate at any point within sixty days
prior to the maturity date of the Amended and
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Restated U.S. Arrangement, unless availability utitee Amended and Restated Revolver exceeds $®0y0the Company has a binding
commitment in place to renew or replace the AmeradetiRestated U.S. Arrangement or (2) at leasttinaays prior to the maturity date of
the Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangement, the @ayngioes not have in place a binding commitmengnew or replace the Amended and
Restated U.S. Arrangement on substantially sinklens and conditions, unless the Company has nai@soutstanding under the Amended
and Restated Revolver at such time. There was mowing outstanding as of February 29, 2012 andexdyer 30, 2011 .

SYNNEX U.S. unsecured revolving line of credit

In February 2011, the Company entered into an genaent with a financial institution to provide amsacured revolving line of credit 1
general corporate purposes. The maximum commitonaher the arrangement is $25,000 . The arrangeimenties an unused line fee of
0.50% per annum. Interest on borrowings underitteedf credit is determined by either a base rale BOR, at the Company’s option. The
margin on the LIBOR is 2.00% . The Company’s bade is the financial institution’s prime rate mirlu@5% . The agreement expires in
February 2014. There were no borrowings outstandirdgr this arrangement, as of both February 282 20id November 30, 2011.

SYNNEX Canada revolving line of credit

SYNNEX Canada has a revolving line of credit aremgnt with a financial institution for a maximummmmitment of C$ 125,000
(“Canadian Revolving Arrangement”). The Canadiandhéng Arrangement also provides a sublimit of, 8@ for the issuance of standby
letters of credit. As of February 29, 2012 and Nober 30, 2011, outstanding standby letters of ttethled $ 3,461 and $3,368 , respectively.
SYNNEX Canada has granted a security interesthstantially all of its assets in favor of the lendader the Canadian Revolving
Arrangement. In addition, the Company pledgedtisksin SYNNEX Canada as collateral for the CanadRavolving Arrangement. The
Canadian Revolving Arrangement expires in May 201 interest rate applicable is equal to (i) aimium rate of 2.50% plus a margin of
1.25% for a Base Rate Loan in Canadian Dollarsa(ininimum rate of 3.25% plus a margin of 2.50%d®ase Rate Loan in U.S. Dollars,
and (iii) a minimum rate of 1.00% plus a margirRot5% for a BA (Bankers Acceptance) Rate Loan.&dE0.375% per annum is payable
with respect to the unused portion of the commitmen

SYNNEX Canada term loan

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated with thehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canadlbe interest rate for the unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per annilihe final maturity date for repayment of the aidpprincipal is April 1, 2017.

Infotec Japan credit facility

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a gréfipancial institutions for a maximum commitmerit¥Y 10,000,000 . The credit
agreement is comprised of a JPY 6,000,000 long-team and a JPY 4,000,000 short-term revolvingitfedility. The interest rate for the
long-term and short-term loans is based on the @ dkierbank Offered Rate ("TIBOR") plus a margin2a25% per annum. The credit facility
expires in November 2013. The long-term loan carepaid at any time prior to maturity without pegallhe Company has issued a guarantee
of JPY 7,000,000 under this credit facility.

Term loans, capital leases and other borrowings

Infotec Japan has two term loans with financiafifn8ons that consists of a short-term revolvimgdit facility of JPY 1,000,000 and a
term loan of JPY 140,000 . As of November 30, 20dfiytec Japan had a short-term loan of JPY 1,@WD,@vhich was refinanced upon
maturity for the same amount during the three moetided February 29, 2012, with a new lender. ‘Beeloan is a one-year revolving credit
facility that expires in February 2013 and bearserest rate that is based on TIBOR plus a masfiih75% . The term loan of JPY 140,000 ,
expires in December 2012 and bears a fixed inteagstof 1.50% .

In addition, as of February 29, 2012 and Novemi@e2B811 , Infotec Japan had $240 and $536 , rdgpbgtoutstanding under
arrangements with various banks and financialtinssins for the sale and financing of approved aot® receivable and notes receivable with
recourse provisions to Infotec Japan.

As of February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 Ciapany had capital lease obligations of $1,421%in467 ,

18




Table of Contents
SYNNEX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS---(conti nued)
For the three months ended February 29, 2012 and Beuary 28, 2011
(currency and share amounts in thousands, except pshare amounts)
(unaudited)

respectively, primarily pertaining to Infotec Japan
Interest expense and finance charges

For the three months ended February 29, 2012 amdi&ey 28, 2011 , the total interest expense amahfie charges for the Company's
borrowings were $ 6,954 and $ 6,933 , respectivetjuding non-cash debt accretion expenses o284land $ 1,187 , respectively, for the
Convertible Senior Notes. The variable interegsanged between 0.87% and 3.92% and between @8d%.25% during the three months
ended February 29, 2012 and February 28, 201pectsely.

Covenants compliance

In relation to the Amended and Restated U.S. Areamgnt, Amended and Restated Revolver, Infotec Jaeatlit facility, Canadian
Revolving Arrangement and the U.S. unsecured réwgliine of credit, the Company has a number ofetants and restrictions that, among
other things, require the Company to comply witttaia financial and other covenants. These coven@tfuire the Company to maintain
specified financial ratios and satisfy certain fioil condition tests, including minimum net woathd fixed charge coverage ratios. They also
limit the Company’s ability to incur additional demake or forgive intercompany loans, pay divideadd make other types of distributions,
make certain acquisitions, repurchase the Compagtk, create liens, cancel debt owed to the Commnter into agreements with affiliates,
modify the nature of the Company’s business, entersale-leaseback transactions, make certairstimants, enter into new real estate leases,
transfer and sell assets, cancel or terminate atgnmal contracts and merge or consolidate. Therants also limit the Company’s ability to
pay cash upon conversion, redemption or repurcbiaide Convertible Senior Notes subject to cerligjuidity tests. As of February 29, 2012 ,
the Company was in compliance with all materialeants for the above arrangements.

Guarantees

The Company has issued guarantees to certain \@addrlenders of its subsidiaries’ for trade criaés and loans and to certain
acquirers of the Company's divestitures to ensomepliance with subsidiary sales agreements, t@a&83,793 and $ 238,723 as of
February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 , respgtiVhe Company is obligated under these guararitepay amounts due should its
subsidiaries not pay valid amounts owed to thendees or lenders or not comply with subsidiary sagreements.

NOTE 11—CONVERTIBLE DEBT:

As of
February 29, 2012 November 30, 2011
Principal amount $ 143,75( % 143,75(
Less: Unamortized debt discount (6,307) (7,587)
Net carrying amount $ 137,44 $ 136,16:

In May 2008, the Company issued $ 143,750 of agdeeprincipal amount of the Convertible Senior datea private placement. The
Convertible Senior Notes have a cash coupon inteats of 4.0% per annum. Interest on the Convertiienior Notes is payable in cash semi-
annually in arrears on May 15 and November 15 ohegaar, and commenced on November 15, 2008. liti@alcdthe Company will pay
contingent interest in respect of any six -montfiquefrom May 15 to November 14 or from Novemberté®May 14, with the initial sixmontt
period commencing May 15, 2013, if the trading @rid the Convertible Senior Notes for each of #rettading days immediately preceding
the first day of the applicable six -month periagials 120% or more of the principal amount of tleartible Senior Notes. During any
interest period when contingent interest is payahle contingent interest payable per Note is etu@l55% of the average trading price of the
Convertible Senior Notes during the ten tradingsdaymediately preceding the first day of the agilie six -month interest period. The
Convertible Senior Notes mature on May 15, 201Bjesi to earlier redemption, repurchase or congarsi

Holders may convert their Convertible Senior N@etheir option at any time prior to the close o$imess on the business day
immediately preceding the maturity date for sucimutible Senior Notes under the following circuamtes: (1) during any fiscal quarter a
the fiscal quarter ended August 31, 2008 (and dahng such fiscal quarter), if the last
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reported sale price of the Company’s common stoclaf least twenty trading days in the period atyhconsecutive trading days ending on
last trading day of the immediately preceding fispaarter is equal to or more than 130% of the eosion price of the Convertible Senior
Notes on the last day of such preceding fiscaltguaf2) during thefive business-day period after any five consecutiading-day period (the
“Measurement Period”) in which the trading price $el principal amount of the Convertible Seniotéofor each day of that Measurement
Period was less than 98% of the product of thertgstrted sale price of the common stock and timeesion rate of the Convertible Senior
Notes on each such day; (3) if the Company hasa#fie particular Convertible Senior Notes for reggon, until the close of business on
business day prior to the redemption date; or pdnuthe occurrence of certain corporate transagtibhese contingencies were not triggere
of February 29, 2012. In addition, holders may alsovert their Convertible Senior Notes at theiti@mpat any time beginning on November
15, 2017, and ending at the close of business@bukiness day immediately preceding the matuatg tr the Convertible Senior Notes,
without regard to the foregoing circumstances. Upomversion, the Company will pay or deliver, as ¢hse may be, cash, shares of the
common stock or a combination thereof at the Comsaglection. The initial conversion rate for therwertible Senior Notes is 33.994bare
of common stock per $ 1 principal amount of Conbé&tSenior Notes, equivalent to an initial convensprice of $ 29.42 per share of common
stock. Such conversion rate will be subject to stjient in certain events but will not be adjustadaiccrued interest, including any additional
interest and any contingent interest.

The Company may not redeem the Convertible SenedNprior to May 20, 2013. The Company may redégenConvertible Senior
Notes, in whole or in part, for cash on or aften\28, 2013, at a redemption price eque100% of the principal amount of the Convertible
Senior Notes to be redeemed, plus any accruedgraldiinterest (including any additional interestl@ny contingent interest) up to, but
excluding, the redemption date.

Holders may require the Company to repurchaser @lpmrtion of their Convertible Senior Notes fash on May 15, 2013 at a purchase
price equal to 100% of the principal amount of @envertible Senior Notes to be repurchased, plysaaorued and unpaid interest (including
any additional interest and any contingent int@negtto, but excluding, the repurchase date. IfGbenpany undergoes a fundamental change,
holders may require it to purchase all or a portbtheir Convertible Senior Notes for cash atiagpequal to 100% of the principal amount of
the Convertible Senior Notes to be purchased, gysaccrued and unpaid interest (including anytamdil interest and any contingent
interest,) up to, but excluding, the fundamentande repurchase date.

The Convertible Senior Notes are senior unsecupéidations of the Company and rank equally in righpayment with other senior
unsecured debt and rank senior to subordinated ifleioly. The Convertible Senior Notes effectivedyk junior to any of the Company’s
secured indebtedness to the extent of the asseisrsgsuch indebtedness. The Convertible SenidedNare also structurally subordinated in
right of payment to all indebtedness and otheiilltads and commitments (including trade payablafsthe Company’s subsidiaries. The net
proceeds from the Convertible Senior Notes werd frsiegeneral corporate purposes and to reduceéamdi®ig balances under the U.S.
Arrangement and the Revolver.

The Convertible Senior Notes are governed by aerihde, dated as of May 12, 2008, between U.S. Bational Association, as
trustee, and the Company, which contains customaents of default.

The Convertible Senior Notes as hybrid instrumenésaccounted for as convertible debt and are dedaat carrying value. The right of
the holders of the Convertible Senior Notes to iregilne Company to repurchase the Convertible $éhites in the event of a fundamental
change and the contingent interest feature woujdire separate measurement from the Convertibl®6Kotes; however, the amount is
insignificant. The additional shares issuable folltg certain corporate transactions do not redpifitercation and separate measurement from
the Convertible Senior Notes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standédaccounting for convertible debt, the Compargogized both a liability and an
equity component of the Convertible Senior Notea manner that reflects its non-convertible debtdwing rate at the date of issuance of
8.0% . The value assigned to the debt componenthvit the estimated fair value, as of the issualate, of a similar note without the
conversion feature, was determined to be $ 120,332 difference between the Convertible SenioreNaish proceeds and this estimated fair
value was estimated to be $ 23,418 and was reiveictecorded as a debt discount and will be ainedtto “Interest expense and finance
charges, net” over the five -year period to thstfirut date, utilizing the effective interest metho

As of February 29, 2012 , the remaining amortizaperiod is approximately fourte@months assuming the redemption of the Convel
Senior Notes at the first purchase date of May2PQ3. Based on a cash coupon interest rate of 4théo
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Company recorded contractual interest expenselgd@ during both the three months ended Febru&r2@12 and February 28, 2011 . Based
on an effective rate of 8.0% , the Company recorumtcash interest expense of $ 1,284 and $ 1,a8i@gthe three months ended February
29, 2012 and February 28, 2011 , respectively.fAsth February 29, 2012 and November 30, 201#& c#irying value of the equity
component of the Convertible Senior Notes, netlotated issuance costs, was $ 22,836 .

The Convertible Senior Notes contain various fezguhat under certain circumstances could allovhtiders to convert the Convertible
Senior Notes into shares before their ten -yeauritgt Further, the date of settlement of the Catibble Senior Notes is uncertain due to the
various features of the Convertible Senior Notetuiing put and call elements. Because the Comparmgntly intends to settle the
Convertible Senior Notes using cash at some futate, the Company maintains within its Amended Radtated U.S. Arrangement, Ament
and Restated Revolver and U.S. unsecured revolviegf credit ongoing features that allow the Camypto utilize cash from these facilities
to cash settle the Convertible Senior Notes, ifrdds

NOTE 12—NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE:

The following table sets forth the computation aéle and diluted net income per common share fop#riods indicated:

Three months ended

February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011

Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation $ 38,22: $ 29,721
Weighted-average common shares - basic 36,30: 35,60(
Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock options, restricted stock awards and resttistock units 63E 84¢

Conversion spread of convertible debt 694 51k
Weighted-average common shares - diluted 37,63: 36,96
Net income per share attributable to SYNNEX Corfiora

Basic $ 108 % 0.8¢

Diluted $ 102 $ 0.8C

Options to purchase 7 and 24 shares of common siarihg the three months ended February 29, 208 Zeabruary 28, 2011 ,
respectively, have not been included in the contmtaf diluted net income per share as their ¢ffeauld have been anti-dilutive.

NOTE 13—SEGMENT INFORMATION:
Description of segments

Operating segments are based on components oin@ahy that engage in business activity that emwenue and incurs expenses and
(a) whose operating results are regularly revielmethe chief operating decision maker to make deassabout resource allocation and
performance and (b) for which discrete financiéimation is available.

The distribution services segment provides valugeddservices and distributes IT systems, peripbesgstem components, software,
networking equipment, consumer electronics ("CHEt aomplementary products. The distribution segraést provides contract assembly
services.

The GBS services segment offers a range of BPQOcgsrto customers that include technical suppertewals management, lead
management, direct sales, customer service, béick pirocessing and information technology outsmgr¢'ITO"). Many of these services are
delivered and supported on the proprietary softyéatforms that the Company has developed to peoaittlitional value to its customers.
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Summarized financial information related to the @amy’s reportable business segments for the thre#hm ended February 29, 2012
and February 28, 2011 is shown below:

Inter-Segment

Distribution GBS Elimination Consolidated
Three months ended February 29, 2012
Revenue $ 2,42326. $ 45,06: $ (7,63 $ 2,460,69
Income from operations before non-operating itentme taxes anc
noncontrolling interest 62,36" 1,992 (369) 63,98¢
Three months ended February 28, 2011
Revenue 2,468,61. 39,23¢ (6,91¢) 2,500,93.
Income from operations before non-operating itédmme taxes and
noncontrolling interest 47,21¢ 3,63¢ — 50,85:
Total assets as of February 29, 2012 $ 2,600,28 $ 301,97 $ (203,08) $ 2,699,16.
Total assets as of November 30, 2011 2,737,60! 295,60( (199,909 2,833,29!

The inter-segment elimination relates to the isegment, back office support services providecheyGBS segment to the distribution
segment, elimination of inter-segment profit, imsegment investments and inter-segment receivables.

Segment by geography

The Company primarily operates in North Americae TUnited States and Canada are included in thethiNeomerica” operations. China,
India, Japan and the Philippines are included isidAPacific” operations and Costa Rica, Hungaryxikte Nicaragua and the UK are included
in “Other” operations. The revenues attributabledantries are based on geography of entities fritvere the products are distributed or
services are provided. Loriyed assets include "Property and equipment, aetl' certain "Other assets." Shown below is summéiinancia
information related to the geographic areas in wilhe Company operated during the three monthsdeRebruary 29, 2012 and February 28,
2011 :

Three Months Ended

February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011
Revenue
North America $ 2,109,83! $ 2,122,60:
Asia-Pacific 337,13: 317,47¢
Other 13,72: 60,85¢
$ 2,460,609 $ 2,500,933
As of
February 29, 2012 November 30, 2011
Long-lived assets
North America $ 107,37¢ $ 105,31¢
Asia-Pacific 33,69¢ 34,97
Other 22,85: 22,31
$ 163,92¢ $ 162,60!

Revenue in the United States was approximately &té670% of the total revenue for the three montised February 29, 2012 and
February 28, 2011 , respectively. Revenue in Camgdaapproximately 15% of total revenue for bothttiree months ended February 29,
2012 and February 28, 2011. Revenue in Japan viexamately 13% and 12% of the total revenue ferttiree months ended February 29,
2012 and February 28, 2011 .

Long-lived assets in the United States were apprately 54% and 52% of total long-lived assets aSatifruary 29,
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2012 and November 30, 2011 , respectively. Longdiassets in Canada were approximately 12% ofltoigtlived assets as of both
February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 . Longdlassets in Japan were approximately 10% and 12#tadflong-lived assets as of
February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 , respygtiv

NOTE 14—RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company has a business relationship with MiTAt€rnational Corporation (“MiTAC International’g, publicly-traded company in
Taiwan that began in 1992 when it became its pynrarestor through its affiliates. As of Februa§, 2012 and November 30, 2011 , MiTAC
International and its affiliates beneficially ownagdproximately 27% and 29% , respectively, of tlenBany’s common stock. In addition,
Matthew Miau, the Company’s Chairman Emeritus ef Board of Directors, is the Chairman of MiTAC Imtational and a director or officer
of MITAC International’s affiliates. As a result,iMAC International generally has significant infhee over the Company and over the
outcome of all matters submitted to stockholderscémsideration, including any merger or acquisitid the Company. Among other things,
this could have the effect of delaying, deterringpeventing a change of control over the Company.

Until July 31, 2010, the Company worked with MiTA&@ernational on OEM outsourcing and jointly mage&MiTAC International’s
design and electronic manufacturing services andabtract assembly capabilities. This relationgmabled the Company to build relations|
with MiTAC International’s customers. On July 3D1®, MiTAC International purchased certain asseteted to the Company’s contract
assembly business, including inventory and custaroetracts, primarily related to customers themgpgointly serviced by MiTAC
International and the Company. As part of thissearion, the Company provided MiTAC Internationaitain transition services for the
business for a monthly fee over a period of twahanths. The sales agreement also included @atrand profit sharing provisions, which wi
based on operating performance metrics achievedtaedve to eighteen months from the closing datettie defined customers included in
this transaction. During the three months endedugeh 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011 , the Compacyrded $ 945 and $1,510 ,
respectively, for service fees earned and reimiueses for facilities and overhead costs.

The Company purchased inventories from MIiTAC Intgional and its affiliates totaling $ 241 and $8%,2luring the three months ended
February 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011, respégtiVee Company’s sales to MiTAC International arsdaffiliates during the three months
ended February 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011etb$al1,134 and $ 286 , respectively.

The Company’s business relationship with MiTAC tntional has been informal and is not governetbhg-term commitments or
arrangements with respect to pricing terms, revemgapacity commitments.

During the period of time that the Company workethwliTAC International, the Company negotiated matcturing, pricing and other
material terms on a case-by-case basis with MiTAt€rhational and its contract assembly customera fpven project. While MiTAC
International is a related party and a controlitackholder, the Company believes that the siganifiterms under its arrangements with
MITAC International, including pricing, will not ntarially differ from the terms it could have negtd with unaffiliated third parties, and it
has adopted a policy requiring that material tratisas with MiTAC International or its related piag be approved by its Audit Committee,
which is composed solely of independent directoraddition, Matthew Miau’s compensation is appbtg the Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee, which is also composed sofdlydependent directors.

Beneficial ownership of the Company’s common stocky MiTAC International
As noted above, MiTAC International and its afféia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxiip&té% of the Compang’commot

stock as of February 29, 2012 . These shares aredtwy the following entities:

As of February 29, 2012

MITAC International® 5,90¢
Synnex Technology International Coff. 4,28:
Total 10,19:

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmetds, & wholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC Internat@in Excludes 589 shares (of which 379 shares aeettli held and
210 shares are subject to exercisable optiond)theMatthew Miau.
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(2) Synnex Technology International Corp. ("Synfiechnology International”) is a separate entignfrthe Company and is a publicly-traded corporaitiohaiwan.
Shares are held via Peer Development Ltd., a wialiged subsidiary of Synnex Technology InternatiokiTAC International owns a noncontrolling intsteof 8.7%
in MiITAC Incorporated, a privately-held Taiwanesergpany, which in turn holds a noncontrolling insgref 13.9% in Synnex Technology International. tNei
MITAC International nor Mr. Miau is affiliated witany person(s), entity, or entities that hold aarigj interest in MiTAC Incorporated.

The Company owns shares of MiTAC International and of its affiliates related to the deferred congaion plan of Robert Huang, t
Company’s founder and former Chairman. As of Felyr28, 2012 , the value of the investment was $.%2Xcept as described herein, non
the Company’s officers or directors has an intere®iTAC International or its affiliates.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trdderporation in Taiwan that currently providestidlmition and fulfillment services to
various markets in Asia and Australia, and is alsmtential competitor of the Company. Neither M fternational, nor Synnex Technology
International is restricted from competing with Bempany.

Others

On August 31, 2010, the Company acquired a 33.386omdrolling interest in SB Pacific. The Company@ the primary beneficiary in
SB Pacific. The controlling shareholder of SB Piadg Robert Huang, who is the Company’s foundet fammer Chairman. The Company’s
33.3% investment in SB Pacific is accounted foamequity-method investment and is included in ‘#thissets.” The balances of the
investment as of February 29, 2012 and Novembe2@0] were $ 6,189 and $ 5,950 , respectively. Gtiapany regards SB Pacific to be a
variable interest entity and as of February 29,220i1s maximum exposure to loss was limited tant@stment of $ 6,189 . As of February 29,
2012, SB Pacific owned a 30.0% noncontrolling ies¢in Infotec Japan.

On April 1, 2012, the Company reduced its ownerahiB Pacific from 33.3% to 19.7% .

NOTE 15—PENSION AND EMPLOYEE BENEFITS PLANS:

The employees of SYNNEX Infotec Corporation ("IrfotJapan™) are covered by certain defined benefision plans, including a multi-
employer pension plan. Full-time employees areldégo participate in the plans on the first déyrebruary following their date of hire and
are not required to contribute to the plans.

The components of net periodic pension costs duhiaghree months ended February 29, 2012 and &eb?28, 2011 were as follows:

Three Months Ended

February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011
Service cost $ 177 $ 171
Interest cost 46 44
Expected return on plan assets (28) (26)
Net periodic pension costs $ 198 $ 18¢

During the three months ended February 29, 20E2Cttmpany contributed $198 to the plan.

NOTE 16—EQUITY:
Share Repurchase Program

In June 2011, the Board of Directors authorizeltred -year $65,000 share repurchase program. Nswémber 30, 2011, the Company
has purchased 62 shares for an aggregate cosf6afablunder the program. The share purchasesmele on the open market and the shares
repurchased by the Company are held in treasurgeoeral corporate purposes. No additional purchasee made during the three months
ended February 29, 2012.
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Changes in Equity

A reconciliation of the changes in equity for these months ended February 29, 2012 and Februa028 is presented below:

Three Months Ended February 29, 2012 Three Months Ended February 28, 2011
Attributable to Attributable to Attributable Attributable to
SYNNEX Noncontrolling to SYNNEX Noncontrolling
Corporation interest Total Equity Corporation interest Total Equity
Beginning balance of equity: $ 1,158,37¢ $ 10,07¢ $ 1,168,45! $ 992,67( $ 157 $ 992,82

Proceeds from the issuance of

common stock on exercise of

options 5,87: — 5,87: 1,93¢ — 1,93¢
Proceeds from the issuance

common stock for employee

stock purchase plan 333 — 333 262 — 262
Tax benefit from exercise of
non-qualified stock options 2,04z — 2,04z 1,737 — 1,737
Taxes paid for the settlemen
of equity awards (95) — (95) (2,946 — (2,946
Share-based compensation 2,00¢ — 2,00¢ 1,941 — 1,941
Capital contribution by
noncontrolling interest — — — — 8,98¢ 8,98¢
Comprehensive income:

Net income 38,22: 931 39,15¢ 29,72: (50) 29,67

Other comprehensive
income (loss):

Changes in unrealized
gain (loss) on available-
for-sale securities 15 72 87 72 — 72

Net unrealized
components of defined
benefit pension plans

64 (64) — — — —
Foreign currency
translation adjustment 6,26¢ (465%) 5,801 10,87: — 10,87:
Total other comprehensive
income (loss) 6,34¢ (457) 5,88¢ 10,94 — 10,94
Total comprehensive income 44 ,56¢ 474 45,04 40,66¢ (50 40,61¢
Ending balance of equity: $ 1,213,110 % 10,55¢ $ 1,22366. $ 1,036,260 $ 9,09t $  1,045,36.

NOTE 17—COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The Company was contingently liable as of Febr2&ry2012 under agreements to repurchase repossessatbry acquired by Flooring
Companies as a result of default on floor planrfaiag arrangements by the Company's customerseThes
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arrangements are described in Note 9—Accounts Ralolei Arrangements. Losses, if any, would be tfferdince between the repossession
cost and the resale value of the inventory. Thaselibeen no repurchases through February 29, 26 these agreements and the Company
is not aware of any pending customer defaults possession obligations.

The Company is from time to time involved in vasdaankruptcy preference actions where the Compasyarsupplier to the companies
now in bankruptcy. These preference actions agd fily the bankruptcy trustee on behalf of the baptkestate and generally seek to have
payments made by the debtor within 90 days pridhéobankruptcy returned to the bankruptcy estatalfocation among all of the bankrupt
estate's creditors. The Company is not currentiglired in any material preference proceedings.

On December 28, 2009, the Company sold China @k/{{Cayman), which operated in China as HiChina \®elutions, to Alibaba.co
Limited. In conjunction with this sale, the Compamgs recorded a contingent indemnification liapitif $4,122 .

The Company does not believe that the above conmenisrand contingencies will have a material adveffset on the Company's rest
of operations, financial position or cash flows.

NOTE 18—SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

On April 1, 2012, the Company purchased additishalres of Infotec Japan from SB Pacific. As a tethud Company's direct ownership
in Infotec Japan increased from 70.0% to 81.0%i@nibtal direct and indirect ownership interestreased from 80.0% to 84.7% .
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ITEM 2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Fiancial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of our finahcondition and results of operations shouldderin conjunction with the
Consolidated Financial Statements and related Notdsded elsewhere in this Report.

When used in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-@herReport, the words “believes,” “plans,” “estimes,”
“anticipates,” “expects,” “intends,” “allows,” “can,” “may,” “designed,” “will,” and similar expressions are
intended to identify forward-looking statementseSdnare statements that relate to future periodsiaclude
statements about our business model and our sepace market strategy, including expansion of praduct lines,
our infrastructure, anticipated benefits of our acgjtions, impact of MiTAC International Corporatipor MiTAC
International, ownership interest in us, our reverand operating results, our gross margins, conipetwith Synne:
Technology International Corp., our future needsddditional financing, concentration of customewsy internationa
operations, including our operations in Japan, exgian of our operations, our strategic acquisitimiusinesses and
assets, effects of future expansion of our oparatiadequacy of our cash resources to meet outatageds, cash
held by our foreign subsidiaries, our convertiblges, including the settlement of our convertilées, adequacy of
our disclosure controls and procedures, pricinggaeres, competition, impact of our accounting pedicour anti-
dilution share repurchase program, and statemeagmrding our securitization programs and revolvorgdit lines.
Forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uagaties that could cause actual results to diffetenially
from those projected. These risks and uncertaimielside, but are not limited to, those risks dssed, as well as tt
seasonality of the buying patterns of our customayacentration of sales to large customers, depeaod upon and
trends in capital spending budgets in the IT andstoner electronics, or CE, industries, fluctuatiomgeneral
economic conditions and risks set forth under Pattem 1A, “Risk Factors.” These forward-lookisgatements speak
only as of the date hereof. We expressly disclaiynadligation or undertaking to release publiclyampdates or
revisions to any forward-looking statements coradiherein to reflect any change in our expectatioits regard
thereto or any change in events, conditions orwimstances on which any such statement is based.

Overview

We are a Fortune 500 corporation and a leadingibasiprocess services company, servicing resatadlers and original equipment
manufacturers, or OEMs, in multiple regions arotirelworld. Our primary business process servicesviolesale distribution and business
process outsourcing, or BPO. We operate in two se¢gndistribution services and global businesgices, or GBS. Our distribution services
segment provides value-added services and distsboformation technology, or IT, systems, periplgrsystem components, software,
networking equipment, CE, and complementary pralWe also provide contract assembly services mithir distribution segment. Our Gt
segment offers a range of BPO services to custothaténclude technical support, renewals managénead management, direct sales,
customer service, back office processing and infion technology outsourcing, or ITO. Many of thesevices are delivered and supporte
the proprietary software platforms we have deveddpeprovide additional value to our customers.

We combine our core strengths in distribution vaitlr BPO services to help our customers achieve@reéiciencies in time to market,
cost minimization, real-time linkages in the supghain and after-market product support. We digtébmore than 25,000 technology products
(as measured by SKUs) from more than 200 IT andDEM suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers, systéagrators, and retailers through
the United States, Canada, Japan and Mexico. Aelmfuary 29, 2012 , we had over 10,000 full-timé eamporary employees worldwide.
From a geographic perspective, approximately 86éb84%0 of our total revenue was from North Amerigathe three months ended
February 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011 , respytiv

In our distribution segment, we purchase IT systgmspherals, system components, software, neingrquipment,
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CE and complementary products from our primary Sappsuch as Hewlett-Packard Company, or HP, Micftp Panasonic, Lenovo and
Seagate and sell them to our reseller and retsibowers. We perform a similar function for our digition of licensed software products. Our
reseller customers include value-added reseller¢ARRs, corporate resellers, government resel®rstem integrators, direct marketers, and
national and regional retailers. In our broadlifgribution business, we add value-added servifexiofjs in key vertical markets such as
government and healthcare and we have specialeette offerings increasing efficiencies in argks print management, renewals,
networking and other services. In our GBS segnmntcustomers are primarily manufacturers of ITdiaare and CE devices, developers of
software, cloud service providers, and broadcadtsacial media.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

There have been no material changes in our cricebunting policies and estimates for the threatmperiod ended February 29, 2012
from our disclosure in our Annual Report on FormKLér the year ended November 30, 2011 . For nifigemation on our critical
accounting policies, please see the discussionriionual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal yeaded November 30, 2011 .

Recent Acquisitions and Divestitures

We seek to augment our services offering expansitimstrategic acquisitions of businesses and asbat complement and expand our
global BPO capabilities. We also divest businesisaswe deem no longer strategic to our ongoingatjms. Our historical acquisitions have
brought us new reseller and retail customers, Okppkers, and product lines, have extended the rgebic reach of our operations,
particularly in targeted markets, and have divediind expanded the services we provide to our Gidpliers and customers. We accoun
acquisitions using the purchase method of accogiatitd include acquired entities within our Consatiidi Financial Statements from the
closing date of the acquisition.

Acquisitions during the fiscal year 2011

During the first quarter of fiscal year 2011, wejaiced 70.0% of the capital stock of Marubeni lefoCorporation, a subsidiary of
Marubeni Corporation. SB Pacific Corporation Linditer SB Pacific, our equity-method investee, aagflithe remaining 30.0%toncontrolling
interest. Our total direct and indirect ownership@arubeni Infotec Corporation is 80.0% . Marubbrfotec Corporation, now known as
SYNNEX Infotec Corporation, or Infotec Japan, idistributor of IT equipment, electronic componeautsl software in Japan. On April 1,
2012, we purchased additional shares of Infoteard@fom SB Pacific. As a result, our direct owngrshterest in Infotec Japan increased fr
70.0% to 81.0% and our total direct and indirechewship interest increased from 80.0% to 84.7%.

The aggregate consideration for the transactionJ®&700.0 million or approximately $8.4 milliorf,which our direct share was $5.9
million . During the three months ended FebruaryZ¥ 2, we reached an agreement with the selleegiace the purchase price by JPY125.2
million. The purchase price as adjusted is JPY5@liBon or approximately $6.9 million. The totathtangible liabilities in excess of net
tangible assets acquired were $19.2 million . Wenmged $26.1 million in goodwill and intangiblehi¥ acquisition is in the distribution
segment and enabled our expansion into Japan.

Infotec Japan has arrangements with various bamkdimancial institutions for the sale and finargiof approved accounts receivable
notes receivable. The amounts outstanding undeetheangements that were sold, but not yet cellieas of February 29, 2052d Novembe
30, 2011 were $11.5 million and $11.0 million ,pestively.

During fiscal year 2011, we acquired certain busses of ede, Inc., or ede, 100% of the stock ofjtbieal email company limited, or
gem, and certain assets of VisionMAX Solutions loc.VisionMAX, for an aggregate purchase pricé44.2 million , with $1.0 million
payable upon the completion of certain post-closioigditions. The acquisitions were integrated oo GBS segment and brought additional
BPO scale, complemented our service offerings a@iasmedia and cloud computing and expanded oupmes base and geographic presence.
The net tangible assets acquired were $10.2 midimhwe recorded $34.0 million in goodwill and mgibles. We expect to finalize the
purchase price allocation on our recent acquisstigmon completion of valuation procedures.

With the exception of Infotec Japan, the above &itipns, individually and in the aggregate, did meet the conditions of a material
business combination and were not subject to thelaliure requirements of accounting guidance feim@ss combinations utilizing the
purchase method of accounting.
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Results of Operations

The following table sets forth, for the indicategtipds, data as percentages of revenue:

Statements of Operations Data: Three Months Ended
February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011

Revenue 100.0( % 100.0( %
Cost of revenue (93.12) (94.2%)
Gross profit 6.8¢ 5.7¢
Selling, general and administrative expenses (4.2¢) (3.72)
Income from operations before non-operating itemsyme taxes and noncontrolling interes 2.6( 2.0c
Interest expense and finance charges, net (0.25 (0.29
Other income, net 0.0¢ 0.04
Income from operations before income taxes andamnalling interest 2.44 1.82
Provision for income taxes (0.85) (0.69)
Net income 1.5¢ 1.1¢
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interest (0.049) 0.0C
Net income attributable to SYNNEX Corporation 1.55% 1.1¢%

Three Months Ended February 29, 2012 and February &, 2011

Revenue
Three Months Ended
February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011 Percent Change
(in thousands)
Revenue $ 2,460,69: $ 2,500,93. (1.6©%
Distribution Revenue 2,423,26: 2,468,61. (1.9%
GBS Revenue 45,06: 39,23¢ 14.€%
Inter-Segment Elimination (7,632 (6,919 10.2%

In our distribution business, we sell in exces2®000 technology products (as measured by actgsyfrom more than 200 IT, CE
and OEM suppliers to more than 20,000 resellers.@rites of our products are highly dependent en/tiumes purchased within a product
category. The products we sell from one periodhortext are often not comparable because of rdgaidges in product models and features.
The revenue generated in our GBS segment rela@B@services such as post-sales technical sugigrniand generation, renewals
management, back office support, ITO, product margepre-sales support and print and fulfillmeFhe inter-segment elimination relates to
the inter-segment, back office support servicesigem by our GBS segment to our distribution segm€hnird-party GBS revenue can be
derived by netting the inter-segment eliminatiane iGBS revenue. The GBS programs and customeiceeequirements change frequently
from one period to the next and are often not coatge.

During the three months ended February 29, 2012remenue in the distribution segment decreasecpeoad to the three months ended
February 28, 2011 primarily due to the effectsrahsitioning a certain customer contract from diti@nal full service distribution relationship
that had existed, to a fee-for-service basis sigiiti the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2011. Thgpact of this change resulted in approximately
$150.0 million lower revenue recorded during thre¢hmonths ended February 29, 2012. In comparcstiretthree months ended February 28,
2011, our sales of systems and system componeameased by 7% and 6%, respectively, our salesrighprals, networking and software
decreased by 10%, 11% and 6%, respectively. Thegehim the customer contract to fee-for-servicesh@sulted in lower revenue recorded in
all product categories and was the primary causth&decrease in revenue recorded for softwarenatwlorking sales. The demand
environment in North America for IT products waalde during the first quarter of 2012.

In our GBS segment, the increase in revenue ithtte® months ended February 29, 2012 from the thighs ended February 28, 2011
was primarily due to revenue generated from busegacquired in the fourth quarter of fiscal ye@t12
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Gross Profit
Three Months Ended
February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011 Percent Change
(in thousands)
Gross Profit $ 169,27. $ 143,79t 17.7%
Percentage of Revenue 6.88% 5.7%%

Our gross profit is affected by a variety of fastdncluding competition, average selling pricég, ¥ariety of products and services we
sell, our customers, our sources of revenue by eatgnrebate and discount programs from our sugplieight costs, charges for inventory
losses, acquisitions and divestitures of businads,luctuations in revenue, and our mix of bess including our GBS services.

Our gross profit as a percentage of revenue ithitee months ended February 29, 2012 increased®¥dsis points over the three
months ended February 28, 2011 . Our margins hteddfiom the transitioning a certain distributiarstomer's revenue to a fee-for-service
basis beginning in the fourth quarter of fiscalry2@11. In addition, our gross margin was favoratyipacted by the continuing supply-demand
constraints of certain products and changes irpoaguct mix.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Three Months Ended

February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011 Percent Change
(in thousands)
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses $ 105,28: $ 92,94 13.2%
Percentage of Revenue 4.2% 3.72%

Approximately two-thirds of our selling, generaldsadministrative expenses consist of personnescath as salaries, commissions,
bonuses, share-based compensation, deferred coatipensxpense or income, and temporary personsed.c8elling, general and
administrative expenses also include costs of acitifies, utility expense, professional fees, @ejation expense on our capital equipment, bad
debt expense, amortization expense on our intamgidets, and marketing expenses, offset in padilmpoursements from our OEM suppliers.

The increase in selling, general and administragik@enses in the three months ended February 22, f20m the three months ended
February 28, 2011 was primarily due to an incréageersonnel costs of approximately $4.8 milliorstgpport the organic growth in our
business and an increase in operating expens@pahbamately $3.5 million for our fiscal year 20fdurth quarter acquisitions. In addition, «
allowance for doubtful accounts was higher by agipnately $1.0 million, the impact of fluctuation fareign exchange rates was
approximately $0.7 million and the increase in defé compensation was $0.7 million.

I ncome from Operations before Non-Operating | tems, | ncome Taxes and Noncontrolling I nterests

Three Months Ended

February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011 Percent Change

(in thousands)

Income from operations before non-operating iter
income taxes and noncontrolling interest $ 63,98¢ $ 50,85: 25.6%

Percentage of Total Revenue 2.6(% 2.05%

Distribution income from operations before non-
operating items, income taxes and noncontrolling

interest 62,36" 47,21¢ 32.1%
Percentage of Distribution Revenue 2.51% 1.91%

GBS income from operations before non-operatin

items, income taxes and noncontrolling interest 1,992 3,634 -45.2 %
Percentage of GBS Revenue 4.42% 9.26%

Inter-segment eliminations (369 —

Our income from operations before non-operatingigeincome taxes and noncontrolling interest asragmtage of revenue increased to
2.60% in the three months ended February 29, 2@t 2.03% in the three months ended February 28,
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2011, primarily as a result of transitioning cartdistribution customer revenue to a fee-for-ssg\basis beginning from the fourth quarter of
fiscal year 2011 and due to changes in our proghirct The benefits from our higher gross marginsengartially offset by higher selling,
general and administrative expenses.

Our distribution segment income from operation®behon-operating items, income taxes and noncliinfyanterest as a percentage of
distribution revenue improved by 66 basis point2.87% during the three months ended February @& 2s compared with 1.91% in the
three months ended February 28, 2011 . The impreméein our margins was mainly driven by the impafdransitioning a certain customer's
revenue to a fee-for-service basis in the fourthrtar of fiscal year 2011, the continuing supplyad@d constraints of certain products and by
changes in our product mix. These increases wésetdsy higher selling, general and administraéixpenses.

Our GBS segment income from operations before rparating items, income taxes and noncontrollingregt as a percentage of GBS
revenue decreased by 484 basis points to 4.42%gltire three months ended February 29, 2012 asarechjo 9.26% in three months ended
February 28, 2011 . This decrease in our margirssdue to higher operating costs pertaining to ecemt acquisitions and increase in selling,
general and administrative expenses due to comtimyestments in growth including investments im sales organization.

I nterest Expense and Finance Charges, Net

Three Months Ended

February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011 Percent Change
(in thousands)
Interest expense and finance charges, net $ 6,03t $ 6,16¢ -2.2%
Percentage of revenue 0.25% 0.24%

Amounts recorded in interest expense and finanaegels, net, consist primarily of interest expereid pn our lines of credit and other
debt, fees associated with third party accountsivable flooring arrangements, non-cash interegéese on our convertible debt and the sale
or pledge of accounts receivable through our sezation facilities, offset by income earned on oash investments and financing income
from our multi-year contracts in our Mexico opeoati

The decrease in interest expense and finance charge during the three months ended Februar @2 was due to higher interest
income from our Mexico contracts compared to thiedlmonths ended February 28, 2011 .

Other Income, Net

Three Months Ended

February 29, 2012 February 28, 2011 Percent Change
(in thousands)
Other income, net $ 2,09¢ ¢ 96~ 117.5%
Percentage of revenue 0.0% 0.04&%

Amounts recorded as other income, net include goreurrency transaction gains and losses, investgans and losses (including those
in our deferred compensation plan) and other na@raing gains and losses.

The increase in other income, net during the thteaths ended February 29, 2012 from the three rs@ntled February 28, 2011 was
primarily due to higher foreign exchange gainspgraximately $0.6 million, higher gains from ourfeléed compensation investments of
approximately $0.2 million and higher income ofZillion from our equity method investee.

Provision for Income Taxes
Income taxes consist of our current and deferreéxpense resulting from our income earned in déimaad foreign jurisdictions.

Our effective tax rate for the three months endeloriary 29, 2012 was 34.8% as compared to 35.0%héathree months ended
February 28, 2011 . Our effective tax rate was ictgxh by changes in the mix of income in the diffiéttax jurisdictions in which we operate.

Our future effective tax rates could be adversélgcéed by earnings being lower than anticipateddantries where we have lower
statutory rates and earnings being higher thamipated in countries where we have higher statutatgs, by
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changes in the valuations of our deferred tax agsdiabilities, or by changes or interpretatiomsax laws, regulations or accounting
principles. In addition, we are subject to the owrus examination of our income tax returns bylttternal Revenue Service and other tax
authorities. We regularly assess the likelihoodaferse outcomes resulting from these examinat@mdstermine the adequacy of our
provision for income taxes.

Net I ncome Attributable to Noncontrolling I nterests

Net income attributable to noncontrolling interesgresents the share of net income attributabdehters, which is recognized for the
portion of subsidiaries’ equity not owned by useTtoncontrolling interest primarily represents SiiRc’'s 30% ownership of Infotec Japan
and has been reflected in the results of our Histion segment.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows

Our business is working capital intensive. Our vimgkcapital needs are primarily to finance accoueteivable and inventory. We rely
heavily on debt, accounts receivable arrangemeuntssecuritization programs and our revolver progrdor our working capital needs.

We have financed our growth and cash needs topdimbarily through working capital financing faciés, convertible debt, bank credit
lines and cash generated from operations.

To increase our market share and better serveustiorners, we may further expand our operationsutiironvestments or acquisitions.
We expect that such expansion would require afainitvestment in personnel, facilities and openasi These investments or acquisitions
would likely be funded primarily by additional bowings or issuing common stock or debt securities.

Net cash provided by operating activities was $mdillon for the three months ended February 29, 20rimarily due to the changes
our working capital, following our seasonally hifgfurth quarter of fiscal year 2011, and our nebme of $39.2 million. The changes in our
working capital included $113.9 million lower acersi receivable and $22.2 million lower inventoryanges, offset by $95.3 million lower
accounts payable. Net cash provided by operatitigitaes for the three months ended February 28,12@as $59.4 million primarily due to
$158.0 million lower accounts receivable, $43.8loril lower inventory and our net income of $29.7lion, offset by $161.2 million lower
accounts payable.

Net cash provided by investing activities for theee months ended February 29, 2012 was $7.1 milliehich was primarily due to the
$10.7 million decrease in our restricted cash. dlrenges in our restricted cash are caused byrttiegtiof lockbox collections under our
borrowing arrangements. Our capital expenditurénduthe period was $4.6 million, which was usedtfa investment in equipment and
infrastructure. Net cash used in investing actsitin the three months ended February 28, 201%%@&$ million which included $38.3 million
used for our acquisition of Encover, Inc. and dde, in our GBS segment and $4.5 million used figr acquisition of Infotec Japan, net of cash
acquired in our distribution segment. Our capitgdenditures during the quarter were $8.6 milliohjah included a $2.4 million deposit for a
warehouse and logistics facility in the United 8¢athe purchase of which was completed in theHayurarter of fiscal year 2011, and $1.3
million invested in property in Costa Rica. In aéh, we invested $3.7 million in SB Pacific, oupuéty-method investee.

Net cash used in financing activities for the thmeenths ended February 29, 2048s $79.6 million, consisting primarily of $78.0lkoin
net payments on our securitization arrangemenisjvieg lines of credit, and our term loans. Th@baoverdraft was higher by $9.5 million,
due to timing of payments. Proceeds from the egerof employee stock options was $5.7 million dyitime period. Net cash provided by
financing activities for the three months endedrkeaty 28, 2011 was $27.4 million, consisting priityaof $7.9 million net receipts from our
securitization arrangements, our revolving linesrefdit and the debt refinancing of Infotec Japéh & new credit facility. The book overdraft
was lower by $12.8 million, due to timing of paynteerin addition, the capital contribution by nontrotling interests in Infotec Japan was $
million and financing from the exercise of employteck options was $2.2 million during the quartéfset by taxes paid for net share
settlement of equity awards of $2.9 million.

We have also issued guarantees to certain venddrieaders of our subsidiaries for trade cred#diand loans, totaling $233.8 millias
of February 29, 2012 and $238.7 million as of NokenB0, 2011 . We are obligated under these guegand pay amounts due should our
subsidiaries not pay valid amounts owed to theidees or lenders.

Capital Resources

Our cash and cash equivalents totaled $68.8 miflrmh$67.6 million as of February 29, 2012 and Maver 30, 2011 ,
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respectively. Of our total cash and cash equivaldrg cash held by our foreign subsidiaries wasSséllion and $59.5 million as of February
29, 2012 and November 30, 2011, respectively. Rigpiah of the cash held by our foreign subsidiameuld be subject to United States
federal income taxes. Also, repatriation of sonreifp balances is restricted by local laws. Howewer have historically fully utilized and
reinvested all foreign cash to fund our foreignragiens and expansion. If in the future, our inims change and we repatriate the cash ba
the United States, we will report the expected ichjpd the applicable taxes depending upon the gdriming and manner of such repatriat
Presently, the Company believes it has sufficieaburces, cash flow and liquidity within the Uni@thtes to fund current and expected future
working capital requirements.

We believe we will have sufficient resources to tree present and future working capital requiretador the next twelve months,
based on our financial strength and performandstieg sources of liquidity, available cash resesrand funds available under our various
borrowing arrangements.

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregaiacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otlue 2018, or the Convertible
Senior Notes, in a private placement. However, undgain circumstances we may redeem the ConleSiénior Notes, in whole or in part,
for cash on or after May 20, 2013, at a redemppigce equal to 100% of the principal amount plug accrued and unpaid interest. In additi
if certain triggering events are met, the ConvéegtBenior Notes can be converted into shares ofreamstock at any time before their matu
Because we currently intend to settle the Converenior Notes using cash at some future datenametain within our Amended and
Restated U.S. Arrangement, the Amended and Red®atealver and the U.S. unsecured revolving linereflit ongoing features that allow us
to utilize cash from these facilities to cash setitle Convertible Senior Notes. (See On-BalancetSheangements below). These borrowing
arrangements are renewable on their expiratiorsds¥e have no reason to believe that these arraagsmwill not be renewed as we continue
to be in good credit standing with the participgtfmancial institutions. We have had similar beviag arrangements with various financial
institutions throughout our years as a public comyp&Ve also retain the ability to issue equity sié@s and utilize the proceeds to cash-settle
the Convertible Senior Notes. See Note-+LTonvertible Debt.

On-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We primarily finance our United States operatiorithan accounts receivable securitization progranthe U.S. Arrangement. In
November 2010, we amended and restated the U.8ngement, or the Amended and Restated U.S. Arraergieneplacing the lenders and
lead agent. We can now pledge up to a maximum @®$4million in United States trade accounts reziele, or the U.S. Receivables, as
compared to a maximum of $350.0 million under trevus U.S. Arrangement. The maturity date ofAhgended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement is November 12, 2013. The effectivedwing cost under the Amended and Restated U.&nygment is a blend of the
prevailing dealer commercial paper rates plus gnam fee of 0.60% per annum based on the usedpatithe commitment, and a facility f
of 0.60% per annum payable on the aggregate conanttof the lenders. Prior to the amendment, thecéffe borrowing cost was a blend of
the prevailing dealer commercial paper rates, alpsogram fee of 0.65% per annum based on thepa#idn of the commitment and a facil
fee of 0.65% per annum payable on the aggregatenioment. The balances outstanding under the AmeadddRestated U.S. Arrangemen
of February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 weré $lion and $64.5 million , respectively.

Under the terms of the Amended and Restated U.&ngement, we sell, on a revolving basis, our B&eivables to a wholly-owned,
bankruptcy-remote subsidiary. The borrowings areléd by pledging all of the rights, title and imtgrin and to the U.S. Receivables as
security. Any borrowings under the Amended and &edtU.S. Arrangement are recorded as debt onamsotidated balance sheet. As is
customary in trade accounts receivable securitinairangements, a credit rating agency’s downgoétiee third party issuer of commercial
paper or of a back-up liquidity provider (which pites a source of funding if the commercial paparkat cannot be accessed) could result in
an increase in our cost of borrowing or loss of finaincing capacity under these programs if theroencial paper issuer or liquidity back-up
provider is not replaced. Loss of such financingacity could have a material adverse effect onfinancial condition and results of
operations.

We have a senior secured revolving line of credédrsgement, or the Revolver, with a financial ington. In November 2010, we
amended and restated the Revolver, or the AmenittRastated Revolver, to remove one of the lenaledsncrease the maximum
commitment of the remaining lender from $80.0 noiilito $100.0 million. The Amended and Restated Revaetains an accordion feature to
increase the maximum commitment by an addition@l&illion to $150.0 million at our request, iretevent the current lender consents to
such increase or another lender participates ifthended and Restated Revolver. Interest on bongsviinder the Amended and Restated
Revolver is based on a base rate or London Int&ridfered Rate, or LIBOR, at our option. The margimthe LIBOR is determined in
accordance with our fixed charge coverage raticeuttte Amended and Restated Revolver and is cilyr2i@5%. Our base rate is determined
based on the higher of (i) the financial institatoprime rate, (ii) the overnight federal fundgerplus 0.50% or (iii)) one month LIBOR plus
1.00%. An unused line fee of 0.50% per annum igpkeyif the outstanding principal amount of the Awed and
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Restated Revolver is less than half of the lendmsimitments; however, that fee is reduced to 0.8%#e outstanding principal amount of 1
Amended and Restated Revolver is greater tharohétie lenders’ commitments. The Amended and RestR&evolver is secured by our
inventory and other assets and expires in Nover2@&3.

It would be an event of default under the Amendedi Restated Revolver if (1) a lender under the Aseerand Restated U.S.
Arrangement declines to extend the maturity datngtpoint within sixty days prior to the maturitgte of the Amended and Restated U.S.
Arrangement, unless availability under the Amended Restated Revolver exceeds $60.0 million or axe fa binding commitment in place to
renew or replace the Amended and Restated U.Snderaent or (2) at least twenty days prior to théumity date of the Amended and Rest:
U.S. Arrangement, we do not have in place a bindmmgmitment to renew or replace the Amended andaREsU.S. Arrangement on
substantially similar terms and conditions, unMsshave no amounts outstanding under the Amend#dRastated Revolver at such time.
There were no borrowings outstanding as of bothrlgely 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 .

In February 2011, we entered into an arrangemethtaviinancial institution to provide an unsecuredolving line of credit for general
corporate purposes. The maximum commitment undéeattangement is $25.0 million. The arrangementiies an unused line fee of 0.50%
per annum. Interest on borrowings under the lineredlit is determined by either a base rate oLtBOR, at our option. The margin on the
LIBOR is 2.00%. Our base rate is the financialitoibn’s prime rate minus 0.25%. The agreemenirespn February 2014. As of both
February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 there m@kmrrowings outstanding under this arrangement.

SYNNEX Canada, has a revolving line of credit agement with a financial institution for a maximuwnemitment of C$125.0 million,
or the Canadian Revolving Arrangement. The Cana@i&rolving Arrangement also provides a sublimi$bfO million for the issuance of
standby letters of credit. As of February 29, 20btstanding standby letters of credit totalecb$8illion . SYNNEX Canada has granted a
security interest in substantially all of its assetfavor of the lender under the Canadian RenghMrrangement. In addition, we pledged our
stock in SYNNEX Canada as collateral for the CamadRevolving Arrangement. The Canadian RevolvinggAgement expires in May 2012.
The interest rate applicable is equal to (i) a minin rate of 2.50% plus a margin of 1.25% for a BRate Loan in Canadian Dollars, (ii) a
minimum rate of 3.25% plus a margin of 2.50% fd@ase Rate Loan in U.S. Dollars, and (iii) a minimeate of 1.00% plus a margin of 2.75%
for a BA (Bankers Acceptance) Rate Loan. A fee.876% per annum is payable with respect to theethpsrtion of the commitment. The
balances outstanding under our Canadian Revolvingrggement as of February 29, 2012 and Novembe2@®0, were $9.9 million and $27.3
million , respectively.

SYNNEX Canada has a term loan associated withuhehpse of its logistics facility in Guelph, Canadlhe interest rate for the unpaid
principal amount is a fixed rate of 5.374% per annihe final maturity date for repayment of the aidpprincipal is April 1, 2017. The balar
outstanding on the term loan as of February 292201 November 30, 2011 was $9.2 million and $9llom , respectively.

Infotec Japan has a credit agreement with a gré€ipancial institutions for a maximum commitmerftd#Y210.0 billion. The credit
agreement is comprised of a JPY6.0 billion longrtésan and a JPY4.0 billion short-term revolvingdit facility. The interest rate for the
long-term and short-term loans is based on the @ dkierbank Offered Rate, or TIBOR, plus a mardi2.85% per annum. The credit facility
expires in November 2013. The long-term loan carepaid at any time prior to maturity without pagalWe have issued a guarantee of
JPY7.0 billion under this credit facility. As of Biuary 29, 2012 , the balance outstanding undetetine loan was $73.9 million and the
revolving credit facility was $49.3 million.

Infotec Japan has term loans from financial inStins with an aggregate amount outstanding of $tlilon and $15.1 million as of
February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 , respygtiVhis includes a one-year revolving credit ligciof JPY 1.0 billion , which expires in
February 2013 and bears an interest rate thasidban TIBOR plus a margin of 1.75%, and a term faJPY 140.0 million which expires il
December 2012 and bears a fixed interest rate50PA. In addition, as of February 29, 2012 and Ndyemn30, 2011 , there was $0.2 million
and $0.5 million, respectively, outstanding undearagements with various banks and financial ingths for the sale and financing of
approved accounts receivable and notes receivatiie@course provisions to Infotec Japan.

As of February 29, 2012 and November 30, 2011 hagkcapital lease obligations of $1.4 million add5$million , respectively,
primarily pertaining to Infotec Japan.

Covenants Compliance

In relation to our Amended and Restated U.S. Areament, the Amended and Restated Revolver, theemftapan credit facility, the
Canadian Revolving Arrangement and the U.S. unsectavolving line of credit, we have a number ofamants and restrictions that, among
other things, require us to comply with certairaficial and other covenants. These covenants reggiiee maintain specified financial ratios
and satisfy certain financial condition tests, udlthg minimum net worth and fixed charge coveragms. They also limit our ability to incur
additional debt, make or forgive intercompany lggay dividends and make other types of distrimgjonake certain acquisitions, repurchase
our stock, create liens,
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cancel debt owed to us, enter into agreementsaffiliates, modify the nature of our business, eméo sale-leaseback transactions, make

certain investments, enter into new real estateelgaransfer and sell assets, cancel or termamgtenaterial contracts and merge or consoli
The covenants also limit our ability to pay casbmuponversion, redemption or repurchase of the Edilole Senior Notes, subject to certain
liquidity tests. As of February 29, 2012 , we wgreompliance with all material covenants for th®ee arrangements.

Convertible Debt

In May 2008, we issued $143.8 million of aggregaiacipal amount of our 4.0% Convertible Senior &otlue 2018, or the Convertible
Senior Notes, in a private placement. The ConJerznior Notes have a cash coupon interest rated&6 per annum. Interest on the
Convertible Senior Notes is payable in cash semisalty in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of gedr and commenced on November
15, 2008. In addition, we will pay contingent irgst in respect of any six-month period from Maytd Blovember 14 or from November 15 to
May 14, with the initial six-month period commengilay 15, 2013, if the trading price of the Conilde Senior Notes for each of the ten
trading days immediately preceding the first dayhefapplicable six-month period equals 120% oramdrthe principal amount of the
Convertible Senior Notes. During any interest pridien contingent interest is payable, the contihggerest payable per Convertible Senior
Note is equal to 0.55% of the average trading prfdbe Convertible Senior Notes during the teditrg days immediately preceding the fi
day of the applicable simonth interest period. The Convertible Senior Notasure on May 15, 2018, subject to earlier red@nptepurchas
or conversion.

Holders may convert their Convertible Senior Naetheir option at any time prior to the close o$imess on the business day
immediately preceding the maturity date for sucim@otible Senior Notes under the following circuamstes: (1) during any fiscal quarter a
the fiscal quarter ended August 31, 2008 (and dohing such fiscal quarter), if the last reportategrice of our common stock for at least
twenty trading days in the period of thirty congaetrading days ending on the last trading dathefimmediately preceding fiscal quarter is
equal to or more than 130% of the conversion psfdde Convertible Senior Notes on the last daguwth preceding fiscal quarter; (2) during
the five business-day period after any five conseeurading-day period, or the Measurement Peiiloavhich the trading price per $1,000
principal amount of the Convertible Senior Notessefach day of that Measurement Period was lessa8%#nof the product of the last reported
sale price of the common stock and the conversitsmaf the Convertible Senior Notes on each sugh(@3if we have called the particular
Convertible Senior Notes for redemption, until these of business on the business day prior toettiemption date; or (4) upon the occurrence
of certain corporate transactions. These contirigerneere not triggered as of February 29, 2012dutition, holders may also convert their
Convertible Senior Notes at their option at anyetioeginning on November 15, 2017, and ending atltiee of business on the business day
immediately preceding the maturity date for the @otible Senior Notes, without regard to the foliegaircumstances. Upon conversion, we
will pay or deliver, as the case may be, cash eshaf the common stock or a combination thereoiatlection. The initial conversion rate for
the Convertible Senior Notes is 33.9945 shareswioon stock per $1,000 principal amount of ConbttSenior Notes, equivalent to an
initial conversion price of $29.42 per share of coom stock. Such conversion rate will be subjectdjustment in certain events but will not be
adjusted for accrued interest, including any adddl interest and any contingent interest. We nmagreénto convertible hedge arrangements to
hedge the in-the-money feature of the Convertilglei@ Notes to counter the potential share dilution

We may not redeem the Convertible Senior Notes poiday 20, 2013. We may redeem the Convertibl@@eNotes, in whole or in
part, for cash on or after May 20, 2013, at a rgut@m price equal to 100% of the principal amoufthe Convertible Senior Notes to be
redeemed, plus any accrued and unpaid interesuiding any additional interest and any contingetgriest) up to, but excluding, the
redemption date.

Holders may require us to repurchase all or a o their Convertible Senior Notes for cash oryM&, 2013 at a purchase price equal
to 100% of the principal amount of the ConvertiBknior Notes to be repurchased, plus any accrugdm@raid interest up to (including any
additional interest and any contingent interest},dxcluding, the repurchase date. If we underfyjmdamental change, holders may require us
to purchase all or a portion of their ConvertibeEn®r Notes for cash at a price equal to 100% efttincipal amount of the Convertible Senior
Notes to be purchased, plus any accrued and uigarést up to (including any additional interestl@ny contingent interest), but excludi
the fundamental change repurchase date.

The Convertible Senior Notes are senior unsecupéidations and rank equally in right of paymenthwitther senior unsecured debt and
rank senior to subordinated debt, if any. The Cditde Senior Notes effectively rank junior to aofyour secured indebtedness to the extent of
the assets securing such indebtedness. The Cdilee3tnior Notes are also structurally subordinatedyht of payment to all indebtedness
and other liabilities and commitments (includingde payables) of our subsidiaries. The net prockedsthe Convertible Senior Notes were
used for general corporate purposes and to reduséaading balances under the U.S. ArrangementrenBevolver.

The Convertible Senior Notes are governed by aerihde, dated as of May 12, 2008, between U.S. Béational
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Association, as trustee, and us, which containtomery events of default.

The Convertible Senior Notes as hybrid instrumenésaccounted as convertible debt and are recertdeatrying value. The right of the
holders of the Convertible Senior Notes to requséo repurchase the Convertible Senior Notesdretlent of a fundamental change and the
contingent interest feature would require separsasurement from the Convertible Senior Notes; kewehe amount is insignificant. The
additional shares issuable following certain cogp@transactions do not require bifurcation ancésep measurement from the Convertible
Senior Notes.

In accordance with the provisions of the standédaccounting for convertible debt, we recognibeth a liability and an equity
component of the Convertible Senior Notes in a reatimat reflects our nocenvertible debt borrowing rate at the date ofasee of 8.0%. Tt
value assigned to the debt component, which igstienated fair value, as of the issuance date sghdar note without the conversion feature,
was determined to be $120.3 million. The differebetveen the Convertible Senior Note cash procaedshis estimated fair value was
estimated to be $23.4 million and was retroactivegorded as a debt discount and will be amortiaedterest expense and finance charge:
over the five-year period to the first put dateljzihg the effective interest method.

As of February 29, 2012 , the remaining amortizaperiod is approximately fourteemonths assuming the redemption of the Conver
Senior Notes at the first purchase date of May?2P03. Based on a cash coupon interest rate of A@¥ecorded contractual interest expense
of $1.6 million during both the three months enéetruary 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011 . Basexh@ffective rate of 8.0%, we recorded
non-cash interest expense of $1.3 million and $iilon during the three months ended FebruaryZ2d2 and February 28, 2011 ,
respectively. As of both February 29, 2012 and Maver 30, 2011 , the carrying value of the equitmponent of the Convertible Senior
Notes, net of allocated issuance costs, $22.8 million .

The Convertible Senior Notes contain various fesgtuhat under certain circumstances could allovhtiders to convert the Convertible
Senior Notes into shares before their ten-year ritgatérurther, the date of settlement of the Cotitse Senior Notes is uncertain due to the
various features of the Convertible Senior Notetuiting put and call elements. Because we curréntiynd to settle the Convertible Senior
Notes using cash at some future date, we maintéimnaour Amended and Restated U.S. Arrangementedged and Restated Revolver i
U.S. unsecured revolving line of credit ongoingtéeas that allow us to utilize cash from theseliées to cash settle the Convertible Senior
Notes, if desired

Related Party Transactions

We have a business relationship with MiTAC Inteioradl Corporation, or MiTAC International, a puligraded company in Taiwan
that began in 1992 when it became our primary itordbrough its affiliates. As of February 29, 204 November 30, 2011 , MiTAC
International and its affiliates beneficially ownapproximately 27% and 29% , respectively, of ammmon stock. In addition, Matthew Miau,
our Chairman Emeritus of the Board of Directorghis Chairman of MiTAC International and a direatoofficer of MiTAC International’s
affiliates. As a result, MiTAC International genkyahas significant influence over us and over tliecome of all matters submitted to
stockholders for consideration, including any of mergers or acquisitions. Among other things, tiisld have the effect of delaying,
deterring or preventing a change of control over us

Until July 31, 2010, we worked with MiTAC Internatial on OEM outsourcing and jointly marketed MiTA@ernational’s design and
electronic manufacturing services and its contaasembly capabilities. This relationship enabletbusuild relationships with MiTAC
International’s customers. On July 31, 2010, MiThrnational purchased certain assets relatedrteantract assembly business, including
inventory and customer contracts, primarily relatedustomers then being jointly serviced by MiTAffernational and us. As part of this
transaction, we provided MiTAC International cemtéiansition services for the business for a monfig® over a period of twelve months. The
sales agreement also included earn-out and phaiirsg provisions, which were based on operatinfppmance metrics achieved over twelve
to eighteen months from the closing date for thiendd customers included in this transaction. Dgitime three months ended February 29,
2012 and February 28, 2011 , we recorded $0.9amilind $1.5 million, respectively, for service feasned and reimbursements for facilities
and overhead costs.

We purchased inventories, from MiTAC Internatioaat! its affiliates totaling $0.2 million and $1.4llian during the three months end
February 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011 , respygti@ur sales to MiTAC International and its affies during the three months ended
February 29, 2012 and February 28, 2011 totaletl illion and $0.3 million , respectively.

Our business relationship with MiTAC Internatiohals been informal and is not governed by long-tsmmitments or arrangements
with respect to pricing terms, revenue or capamityymitments.

During the period of time that we worked with MiTA@ternational, we negotiated manufacturing, pdcamd other material terms on a
case-by-case basis with MITAC International anddstract assembly customers for a given proje¢til&MiTAC International is a related
party and a controlling stockholder, we believe tha significant terms under our arrangements WMifRAC International, including pricing,
will not materially differ from the terms we couldve negotiated
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with unaffiliated third parties, and we have addpaepolicy requiring that material transactionswMiTAC International or its related parties
be approved by our Audit Committee, which is congabsolely of independent directors. In addition ttklew Miau’s compensation is
approved by the Nominating and Corporate Govern&uremittee, which is also composed solely of indeleat directors. As MiTAC
Internationals ownership interest in us decreases as a ressdi@s of our stock and additional dilution, iteenest in the success of the busit
and operations may decrease as well.

Beneficial Ownership of Our Common Stock by MiTAC International

As noted above, MiTAC International and our afféia in the aggregate beneficially owned approxiip&té% of our common stock as
of February 29, 2012 . These shares are ownededfpliowing entities:

As of February 29, 2012
(shares in thousands)

MIiTAC International®

5,90¢
Synnex Technology International Cof. 498"
Total 10,19

(1) Shares are held via Silver Star Developmetds kb wholly-owned subsidiary of MiTAC InternatmnExcludes 589 thousand shares (of which 37@shd shares are
directly held and 210 thousand shares are sulgjestdrcisable options) held by Matthew Miau.

(2) Synnex Technology International Corp., or S3mitechnology International, is a separate entdynfus and is a publicly-traded corporation in TawShares are held
via Peer Development Ltd., a wholly-owned subsidiarSynnex Technology International. MiTAC Intetiomal owns a noncontrolling interest of 8.7% inTViC
Incorporated, a privately-held Taiwanese comparhickvin turn holds a noncontrolling interest of 9% in Synnex Technology International. Neither MITA
International nor Mr. Miau is affiliated with anyepson(s), entity, or entities that hold a majonitierest in MiTAC Incorporated.

While the ownership structure of MiTAC Internatibaad its affiliates is complex, it has not had atenial adverse effect on our busin
in the past, and we do not expect it to do so énftiture.

We own shares of MiTAC International and one ofiffiliates related to the deferred compensati@m mf Robert Huang, our founder
and former Chairman. As of February 29, 2012 yvtdee of the investment was $0.9 million . Exceptlascribed herein, none of our officers
or directors has an interest in MiTAC Internatioaalts affiliates.

Synnex Technology International is a publicly-trdderporation in Taiwan that currently providestidlmition and fulfillment services to
various markets in Asia and Australia, and is algsopotential competitor. Neither MiTAC Internatednnor Synnex Technology International
is restricted from competing with us.

Others

On August 31, 2010, we acquired a 33.3% noncoimiplhterest in SB Pacific. We are not the primbepeficiary in SB Pacific. The
controlling shareholder of SB Pacific is Robert Hgawho is our founder and former Chairman. OuB33investment in SB Pacific is
accounted for as an equity-method investment aitisded in other assets. The balances of oursinvent as of February 29, 2012 and
November 30, 201were $6.2 million and $6.0 million , respectivelye regard SB Pacific to be a variable interestynatd as of
February 29, 2012 , our maximum exposure to lossliwated to our investment of $6.2 million . AsBébruary 29, 2012, SB Pacific owned a
30.0% noncontrolling interest in Infotec Japan.

As of April 1, 2012, we reduced our ownership in B&ific from 33.3% to 19.7%.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standardsrpar FASB, issued an accounting update that amerigting guidance regarding
fair value measurements and disclosure requirem&hesamendments are effective during interim amlial periods beginning after
December 15, 2011 and are to be applied prospéctiviee accounting update will be applicable tdeginning in the second quarter of fiscal
year 2012. We are evaluating the impact of this ae@ounting update on our consolidated financekestents

In June 2011, the FASB issued an accounting ugbateamends the presentation of comprehensive iadorihe financial statements.
The new guidance is effective for fiscal years, enterim periods within those years, beginning mlecember 15, 2011, with early adoption
permitted. The accounting update will be applicablas beginning in the first quarter of fiscal y2813. We will update our presentation of
comprehensive income to comply with the updatedid$sire requirements.
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During fiscal year 2012, the following accountingtandards are applicable:

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgtaghat gives companies the option to make dtgtie¢ evaluation about the
likelihood of goodwill impairment. Companies wilelvequired to perform the two-step impairment ¢edy if it concludes that the fair value of
a reporting unit is more likely than not, less tligrcarrying value. The accounting update is ¢iffecfor annual and interim goodwiill
impairment tests performed for fiscal years begigrafter December 15, 2011, with early adoptiomieed. We will adopt the accounting
update for our goodwill impairment test to be parfed for the fiscal year ending November 30, 2012.

In September 2011, the FASB issued an accountidgtaghat requires additional qualitative and qitetite disclosures by employers
that participate in multi-employer pension planse amendments are effective for annual periodthfofiscal years ending after December 15,
2011, with early adoption permitted. We adoptedrnte disclosure requirements in the fiscal yeairepntlovember 30, 2012. The accounting
update did not have a material impact on our firerstatements.

ITEM 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures alout Market Risk

There have been no material changes in our quawéitand qualitative disclosures about market fiskthe three month period ended
February 29, 2012 from our Annual Report on ForrKlfor the year ended November 30, 2011 . For frrtliscussion of quantitative and
qualitative disclosures about market risk, refeesisanade to our Annual Report on Form 10-K forythar then ended.

ITEM 4. Controls and Procedures

(a) Evaluation of disclosure controls and proceslu#e maintain “disclosure controls and procedii@ssuch term is defined in Rule
13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 881“Exchange Act”), that are designed to engluaé information required to be disclosed
by us in reports that we file or submit under thetange Act is recorded, processed, summarizediegruited within the time periods
specified in Securities and Exchange Commissioesrahd forms, and that such information is accuradland communicated to our
management, including our Chief Executive Officed £hief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to alldmely decisions regarding required
disclosures. In designing and evaluating our d&ale controls and procedures, management recogthiaedisclosure controls and procedu
no matter how well conceived and operated, canigeoanly reasonable, not absolute, assurancehbailijectives of the disclosure controls
and procedures are met. Our disclosure controlpeomkdures have been designed to meet reasorssbleaace standards. Additionally, in
designing disclosure controls and procedures, aragement necessarily was required to apply ignaht in evaluating the cost-benefit
relationship of possible disclosure controls amatpdures. The design of any disclosure controlgpaockedures also is based in part upon
certain assumptions about the likelihood of futewents, and there can be no assurance that amndedlisucceed in achieving its stated goals
under all potential future conditions.

Based on their evaluation as of the end of theoderovered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-@,©hief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer have concluded that, aswéh date, our disclosure controls and proceduess effective at the reasonable assurance
level.

(b) Changes in internal control over financial rgfmy. There was no change in our internal corarar financial reporting (as defined
Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act) identified@nnection with management’s evaluation duringlast fiscal quarter that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaff, our internal control over financial reporting.

PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1A. Risk Factors

The following are certain risk factors that coufteat our business, financial results and resuligperations. These risk factors should be
considered in connection with evaluating the fovimoking statements contained in this Quarterlpdteon Form 10-Q because these factors
could cause the actual results and conditionsfterdnaterially from those projected in the forwdodking statements. Before you invest in
Company, you should know that making such an imaest involves some risks, including the risks diégct below. The risks that have been
highlighted here are not the only ones that we.fH@ny of the risks actually occur, our busindssgncial condition or results of operations
could be negatively affected. In that case, thaitigprice of our common stock could decline, and ynay lose all or part of your investment.
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Risks Related to Our Business

We anticipate that our revenue and operating resuft will fluctuate, which could adversely affect theenterprise value of our Company
and our securities.

Our operating results have fluctuated and will fliade in the future as a result of many factorsluiging:

e general economic conditions and level of IT andIpEnding

« the loss or consolidation of one or more of oungigant OEM suppliers or custome

* market acceptance, product mix, quality, pricinggikability and useful life of our produc

* market acceptance, quality, pricing and availabdit our service:

« competitive conditions in our indust

e pricing, margin and other terms with our OEM suerd

« decline in inventory value as a result of produzdaescence and market accepte

* variations in our levels of excess inventory andluttul account:

» changes in the terms of OEM supplieventory protections, such as price protection i@tdrn rights; an

» the impact of the business acquisitions and disiposi we mak

Although we attempt to control our expense levitlsse levels are based, in part, on anticipateehney. Therefore, we may not be abl
control spending in a timely manner to compensatafy unexpected revenue shortfall.

Our operating results also are affected by theosedisy of the IT and CE products and services gtidu We have historically experienc
higher sales in our fourth fiscal quarter due ttigras in the capital budgeting, federal governnspetnding and purchasing cycles of esg+s
These patterns may not be repeated in subsequéndqeYou should not rely on period-to-period carpons of our operating results as an
indication of future performance. The results of gnarterly period are not indicative of resultb®expected for a full fiscal year. In future
quarters, our operating results may be below opeetations or those of our public market analysiswestors, which would likely cause our
share price to decline.

We depend on a small number of OEMs to supply thelland CE products and services that we sell and thess of, or a material change
in, our business relationship with a major OEM supflier could adversely affect our business, financigbosition and operating results.

Our future success is highly dependent on ouriogighips with a small number of OEM suppliers. SalEHP products and services
represented approximately 35% and 33% of our tetanue in the three months ended February 29, @0d February 28, 2011 , respectively.
Our OEM supplier agreements typically are shontatand may be terminated without cause upon sheidend'he loss or deterioration of our
relationships with a major OEM supplier, the auidation by OEM suppliers of additional distributptise sale of products by OEM suppliers
directly to our reseller and retail customers and-esers, or our failure to establish relationshifth new OEM suppliers or to expand the
distribution and supply chain services that we mleYOEM suppliers could adversely affect our bussndéinancial position and operating
results. For example in fiscal year 2008, Inteoral Business Machines Corporation, or IBM, terrtéddts approval to market IBM Systernr
and related products and services. In addition, QlEppliers may face liquidity or solvency issuest fh turn could negatively affect our
business and operating results.

Our business is also highly dependent on the tpnmgded by our OEM suppliers. Generally, each O&iMplier has the ability to
change the terms and conditions of its distribuigreements, such as reducing the amount of prateqtion and return rights or reducing the
level of purchase discounts, rebates and marketiograms available to us.

From time to time we may conduct business withgper without a formal agreement because the ageae has expired or otherwise
terminated. In such case, we are subject to additiosk with respect to products, warranties atdms, and other terms and conditions. If we
are unable to pass the impact of these changesgihto our reseller and retail customers, our lassinfinancial position and operating results



could be adversely affected.
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Our gross margins are low, which magnifies the impet of variations in revenue, operating costs and lshdebt on our operating results.

As a result of significant price competition in t#fleand CE products and services industry, ourgroargins are low, and we expect tr
to continue to be low in the future. Increased cetitipn arising from industry consolidation and ldemand for certain IT and CE products
and services may hinder our ability to maintaifmngprove our gross margins. These low gross mamgiagnify the impact of variations in
revenue, operating costs and bad debt on our dpgmatsults. A portion of our operating expenseelatively fixed, and planned expenditures
are based in part on anticipated orders that aee&sted with limited visibility of future demaniis a result, we may not be able to reduce our
operating expense as a percentage of revenueitgmataieny further reductions in gross margins @nftlture. If we cannot proportionately
decrease our cost structure in response to corivpgpitice pressures, our business and operatingtsesould suffer.

We also receive purchase discounts and rebates@®i suppliers based on various factors, includialgs or purchase volume and
breadth of customers. A decrease in net sales cmgdtively affect the level of volume rebates reme from our OEM suppliers and thus, our
gross margins. Because some rebates from OEM supplie based on percentage increases in salesdofcps, it may become more difficult
for us to achieve the percentage growth in salgsimed for larger discounts due to the current sizeur revenue base. A decrease or
elimination of purchase discounts and rebates fwsamOEM suppliers would adversely affect our businend operating results.

Because we sell on a purchase order basis, we aubject to uncertainties and variability in demand by our reseller, retail and contract
assembly services customers, which could decreaswenue and adversely affect our operating results.

We sell to our reseller, retail and contract asdgrsérvices customers on a purchase order ba#figrrénan pursuant to long-term
contracts or contracts with minimum purchase reguents. Consequently, our sales are subject tortteraaiability by our reseller, retail and
contract assembly services customers. The levetianidg of orders placed by our customers varydaariety of reasons, including seasonal
buying by end-users, the introduction of new hamvwand software technologies and general econoomditons. Customers submitting a
purchase order may cancel, reduce or delay thearsr If we are unable to anticipate and respondeéalemands of our reseller, retail and
contract assembly services customers, we may lesteroers because we have an inadequate supplpadidgs, or we may have excess
inventory, either of which could harm our busindsgncial position and operating results.

The success of our contact center and renewals magement business is subject to the terms and conditis of our customer contracts.

We provide contact center support services andaalsananagement services to our customers undéractsiwith provisions that could
impact our profitability. Many of our contracts lashort termination provisions that could causettlations in our revenue and operating
results from period to period. For example, somareats have performance related bonus or penadtyigions, whereby we could receive a
bonus if we satisfy certain performance levelsarento pay a penalty for failing to do so. The pamgs that we put in place for our customer
products may not be accepted by the market. Intiaddiwith respect to our contact center busineascustomers may not guarantee a
minimum call volume; however, we hire employeesslasn anticipated average call volumes. The rednctf call volume, loss of any
customers, payment of any penalties for failurméet performance levels or inability to terminatg anprofitable contracts could have an
adverse impact on our operations and financialtigsu

Our renewals management business is subject to dyméc changes in the business model and competitiorwhich in turn could cause our
GBS operations to suffer.

The software and hardware renewals managemenharaistomer management operations of our GBS segemmesent emerging
markets that are vulnerable to numerous changésdhiéd cause a shift in the business and sizkeofitarket. For example, if software and
hardware customers move to a utility or fee-forvsxr based business model, this business modefehaould significantly impact operations
or cause a significant shift in the way businessuisently conducted. If OEMs place more focushis Birea and internalize these operations,
then this could also cause a significant redudtidine size of the available market for third paséyvice providers. Similarly, if competitors
offer their services at below market margin rate%uy” business, or use other lines of businessutzsidize the renewals management
business, then this could cause a significant tealua the size of the available market. In aduitiif a cloud-based solution or some other
technology were introduced, this new technologyld@ause an adverse shift in the way our renewalsagement operations are conducted or
decrease the size of the available market.
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We are subject to the risk that our inventory valuemay decline, and protective terms under our OEM spplier agreements may not
adequately cover the decline in value, which in tur may harm our business, financial position and opating results.

The IT and CE products industry is subject to rapahnological change, new and enhanced producif&agion requirements, and
evolving industry standards. These changes mayedausntory on hand to decline substantially irueabr to rapidly become obsolete. Mos
our OEM suppliers offer limited protection from ttess in value of inventory. For example, we careiee a credit from many OEM suppliers
for products held in inventory in the event of @glier price reduction. In addition, we have a tei right to return a certain percentage of
purchases to most OEM suppliers. These policiesftea subject to time restrictions and do not@eous in all cases from declines in
inventory value. In addition, our OEM suppliers nimcome unable or unwilling to fulfill their protémn obligations to us. The decrease or
elimination of price protection or the inability ofir OEM suppliers to fulfill their protection obktions could lower our gross margins and
cause us to record inventory write-downs. If welwarable to manage our inventory with our OEM sugliwith a high degree of precision, we
may have insufficient product supplies or we mayehaxcess inventory, resulting in inventory writeaghs, either of which could harm our
business, financial position and operating results.

We depend on OEM suppliers to maintain an adequatsupply of products to fulfill customer orders on atimely basis, and any supply
shortages or delays could cause us to be unabletitmely fulfill orders, which in turn could harm our business, financial position and
operating results.

Our ability to obtain particular products in theured quantities and to fulfill reseller and rétaistomer orders on a timely basis is
critical to our success. In most cases, we havguasanteed price or delivery agreements with ouMQHppliers. We occasionally experience
a supply shortage of certain products as a refgtrong demand or problems experienced by our GHppliers. For example, in fiscal year
2011, we experienced shortage in hard drives fr&M@uppliers in Thailand due to floods. If shortage delays persist, the price of those
products may increase, or the products may novaiadle at all. In addition, our OEM suppliers ndgcide to distribute, or to substantially
increase their existing distribution business, tigtoother distributors, their own dealer networksgirectly to resellers, retailers or end-users.
Accordingly, if we are not able to secure and meaimtin adequate supply of products to fulfill oeseller and retail customer orders on a tir
basis, our business, financial position and opegatesults could be adversely affected.

The market for our video game titles and video gambardware is characterized by short product life cgles. Increased competition for
limited shelf space, decreased promotional suppoftom resellers or retailers or increased popularityof downloadable or online games
could adversely impact our revenue.

The market for video games is characterized bytggroduct life cycles and frequent introductionsiefv products. The life cycle of a
video game generally involves a relatively highdleof sales during the first few months after iduotion followed by a rapid decline in sales
and may result in product obsolescence. Therefloeemarkets in which we compete frequently intradnew products. As a result, competi
is intense for resellers’ and retailers’ limiteceBtspace and promotions. If our vendors’ new paotslare not introduced in a timely manner or
do not achieve significant market acceptance, we mo& generate sufficient sales or profitabilityrther, if we are unable to successfully
compete for resellers’ or retailers’ space and mtional resources, this could negatively impactkatacceptance of our products and
negatively impact our business and operating result

In addition to competing with video game manufaetsy we compete with downloadable and online gamingiders and used video
game resellers. The popularity of downloadable@wlthe games has increased and continued incrégagesvnloadable and online gaming
may result in a reduced level of over-tt@unter retail video games sales. In addition abermf our video game reseller and retail custorselt
used video games that are generally priced lovaer tiew video games, which could result in an irsén pricing pressure. If such customers
increase their mix of sales of used video gamedivel to new video games, it could negatively imiag sales of new video games.

Because we conduct substantial operations in Chingdsks associated with economic, political and saadievents in China could negativel
affect our business and operating results.

A substantial portion of our IT systems operatidnsluding our IT systems support and software tgaent operations, is located in
China. In addition, we also conduct general andiadtnative activities from our facility in Chin@ds of February 29, 2012 , we had over 1,000
support personnel located in China.
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Our operations in China are subject to a numbeisk$ relating to China’s economic and politicastgms, including:
« agovernment controlled foreign exchange rate emnitiations on the convertibility of the Chinese Rénbi;
« extensive government regulati
« changing governmental policies relating to texdfits available to foreigawned businesse
* the telecommunications infrastructt
« arelatively uncertain legal system; .
« uncertainties related to continued economic anébkoeform
Our IT systems are an important part of our glaipsrations. Any significant interruption in servigehether resulting from any of the

above uncertainties, natural disasters or otherwmaéd result in delays in our inventory purchasiarrors in order fulfillment, reduced levels
of customer service and other disruptions in opanat any of which could cause our business andatipg results to suffer.

We may have higher than anticipated tax liabilities

We conduct business globally and file income taurres in various tax jurisdictions. Our effectiaxtrate could be adversely affected by
several factors, many of which are outside of amt®l, including:

« changes in income before taxes in various jurigahistin which we operate that have differing statytax rates

» changing tax laws, regulations, and/or interpretetiof such tax laws in multiple jurisdictio

» effect of tax rate on accounting for acquisitiond @isposition:

* issues arising from tax audit or examinations amdralated interest or penalties; .

e uncertainty in obtaining tax holiday extensiongpiration or loss of tax holidays in various jdiidions

We report our results of operations based on ot@ragnation of the amount of taxes owed in varitassjurisdictions in which we

operate. The determination of our worldwide pramisfor income taxes and other tax liabilities regsiestimation, judgment and calculations
where the ultimate tax determination may not béagerOur determination of tax liability is alwagabject to review or examination by tax
authorities in various tax jurisdictions. Any adseioutcome of such review or examination could frmegative impact on our operating

results and financial condition. The results froanious tax examinations and audit may differ fréma liabilities recorded in our financial
statements and could adversely affect our finamemilts and cash flows.

We have pursued and intend to continue to pursue igttegic acquisitions or investments in new marketand may encounter risks
associated with these activities, which could harmur business and operating results.

We have in the past pursued and in the future éxpegaursue acquisitions of, or investments injhesses and assets in new markets,
either within or outside the IT and CE products aatvices industry, that complement or expand gistiag business. Our acquisition strategy
involves a number of risks, including:

« difficulty in successfully integrating acquiregerations, IT systems, customers, and OEM supgiationships, products and services
and businesses with our operations;

« loss of key employees of acquired operations drilitato hire key employees necessary for our exgian

« diversion of our capital and management attentigayafrom other business isstL

¢ increase in our expenses and working capital requents

* in the case of acquisitions that we may maksidatof the United States, difficulty in operatingoreign countries and over
significant geographical distances; and



« other financial risks, such as potential liabiktigf the businesses we acqt

We may incur additional costs and consolidate oeredundant expenses in connection with our adgpns and
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investments, which may have an adverse impact oomerating margins. Future acquisitions may rasullilutive issuances of equity
securities, the incurrence of additional debt, dangite-offs, a decrease in future profitability,fature losses. The incurrence of debt in
connection with any future acquisitions could rieswur ability to obtain working capital or othf#fnancing necessary to operate our business.
Our recent and future acquisitions or investmerdg not be successful, and if we fail to realizeah#cipated benefits of these acquisitions or
investments, our business and operating resultsl tmuharmed.

Because of the capital-intensive nature of our busess, we need continued access to capital, whicimdft available to us or if not
available on favorable terms, could harm our abiliy to operate or expand our business.

Our business requires significant levels of capddlnance accounts receivable and product invgrttat is not financed by trade
creditors. If cash from available sources is insight, proceeds from our accounts receivable $zation and revolving credit programs are
limited or cash is used for unanticipated needsmag require additional capital sooner than ansitgg.

In the event we are required, or elect, to raigtmahal funds, we may be unable to do so on favieréerms, or at all, and may incur
expenses in raising the additional funds. Our curaed future indebtedness could adversely affecbperating results and severely limit our
ability to plan for, or react to, changes in ousibess or industry. We could also be limited byficial and other restrictive covenants in
securitization or credit arrangements, includimgitations on our borrowing of additional funds assuing dividends. Furthermore, the cost of
securitization or debt financing could significaniticrease in the future, making it cost prohikétie securitize our accounts receivable or
borrow, which could force us to issue new equityusities. If we issue new equity securities, erigtstockholders may experience dilution, or
the new equity securities may have rights, prefegeror privileges senior to those of existing hiddd# common stock. If we cannot raise fu
on acceptable terms, we may not be able to takertdge of future opportunities or respond to coitipetpressures or unanticipated
requirements. Any inability to raise additional itajpwhen required could have an adverse effedwrbusiness and operating results.

The terms of our debt arrangements impose signifiaa restrictions on our ability to operate which inturn could negatively affect our
ability to respond to business and market conditioa and therefore could have an adverse effect on obusiness and operating results.

As of February 29, 2012 , we had $300.9 milliominstanding short and lortgrm borrowings under term loans, convertible senates
lines of credit and capital leases, excluding traalgables. The terms of one or more of the agreesmarder which this indebtedness was
incurred may limit or restrict, among other thingar ability to:

* incur additional indebtedne

« pay dividends or make certain other restricted pays

e consummate certain asset sales or acquisi

e enter into certain transactions with affiliatesd

e merge, consolidate or sell, assign, transfer, |eas®esey or otherwise dispose of all or substatell of our asset

We are also required to maintain specified findneidos and satisfy certain financial conditiosts including a minimum net worth and
a fixed charge coverage ratio as outlined in onicsesecured revolving line of credit arrangeménir inability to meet these ratios and tests
could result in the acceleration of the repayméthe related debt, the termination of the facjlitye increase in our effective cost of funds or
the cross-default of other credit and securitizaiorangements. As a result, our ability to opensdg be restricted and our ability to respond to
business and market conditions may be limited, wbmuld have an adverse effect on our businesep@ihting results.

We may not be able to generate sufficient cash terwvice all of our indebtedness and may be forced take other actions to satisfy our
obligations under our indebtedness or we may expemnce a financial failure, which may hinder the repgment of our convertible debt.

Our ability to make scheduled debt payments oefimance our debt obligations depends on our firguand operating performance,
which is subject to prevailing economic and contpegiconditions and to certain financial, businasd other factors beyond our control. We
cannot be certain that we will maintain a levetash flows from operating activities sufficientgermit us to pay the principal, premium, if
any, and interest on our indebtedness.

If our cash flows and capital resources are insigffit to fund our debt service obligations, we rhayorced to reduce or
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delay capital expenditures, sell assets or operstigeek additional capital or restructure or eefoe our indebtedness. We cannot be certain
that we would be able to take any of these actithrad,these actions would be successful and pesrtiid meet our scheduled debt service
obligations or that these actions would be permhitieder the terms of our existing or future delseaments. In the absence of such operating
results and resources, we could face substargigtlity problems and might be required to dispdseaterial assets or operations to meet our
debt service and other obligations. Some of owtitfacilities restrict our ability to dispose atsand use the proceeds from the disposition. As
such, we may not be able to consummate those digmssor use any resulting proceeds and, in aaldittuch proceeds may not be adequate tc
meet any debt service obligations then due.

If we cannot make scheduled payments on our debtyil be in default and, as a result:

« our debt holders could declare all outstandinggipal and interest to be due and pay:

» the lenders under our credit agreement coufditeate their commitments to loan us money and fosecagainst the assets securing
their borrowings; and

« we could be forced into bankruptcy or liquidatievhich is likely to result in delays in the paymhef our indebtedness and in the
exercise of enforcement remedies related to owetitatiness.

A portion of our revenue is financed by floor planfinancing companies and any termination or reductia in these financing
arrangements could increase our financing costs angharm our business and operating results.

A portion of our product distribution revenue isdnced by floor plan financing companies. Floonglaancing companies are engaged
by our customers to finance, or floor, the purchafgeroducts from us. In exchange for a fee, wedfer the risk of loss on the sale of our
products to the floor plan companies. We currergbeive payment from these financing companiesimapproximately 15 to 30 days from
the date of the sale, which allows our businesptrate at much lower relative working capital lsxthan if such programs were not available.
If these floor plan arrangements are terminatesbibstantially reduced, the need for more workingtahand the increased financing cost
could harm our business and operating results.

We have significant credit exposure to our customer and negative trends in their businesses coulduse us significant credit loss and
negatively impact our cash flow and liquidity posiion.

We extend credit to our customers for a signifiqaortion of our sales to them and they have a gesfdime, generally 30 days after the
date of invoice, to make payment. As a result, mesabject to the risk that our customers will pay on time or at all. The majority of our
customers are small and medium sized businessesréllit exposure risk may increase due to findmiifficulties or liquidity or solvency
issues experienced by our customers, resultinigeim inability to repay us. The liquidity or solv@nissues may increase as a result of an
economic downturn or a decrease in IT or CE spenbjnend-users. If we are unable to collect paymané timely manner from our
customers due to changes in financial or econoonditions, or for other reasons, and we are unabdellect under our credit insurance
policies, we may write-off the amount due from tustomers. These write-offs may result in more agp@ credit insurance and negatively
impact our ability to utilize accounts receivablesbd financing. These circumstances could neggtivglact our cash flow and liquidity
position. Further, we are exposed to higher cabedtisk as we continue to expand internationallizere the payment cycles are generally
longer and the credit rating process may not belasst as in the United States.

In addition, our Mexico operation primarily focusas various long-term projects with government atiter local agencies, which often
involve extended payment terms and could expoge additional collection risks.

We may suffer adverse consequences from changingenest rates.

Our borrowings and securitization arrangementsariable-rate obligations that could expose usiterest rate risks. As of February 29,
2012 , we had approximately $138.7 million in suehiable-rate obligations. If interest rates insesaur interest expense would increase,
which would negatively affect our net income. Agrigase in interest rates may increase our futum@Wwong costs and restrict our access to
capital.

Additionally, current market conditions, subprimentgage crisis, and overall credit conditions cdirdt our availability of capital,
which could cause increases in interest marginesisrever underlying indices, effectively increadting cost of our borrowing. While some of
our credit facilities have contractually negotiaggaleads, terms such as these are subject to gngegotiations.

44




Table of Contents

We are dependent on a variety of IT and telecommunations systems, and any failure of these systenmsud adversely impact our
business and operating results.

We depend on IT and telecommunications systemsupboperations. These systems support a varidiynations including inventory
management, order processing, shipping, shipmecititrg, billing, and contact center support.

Failures or significant downtime of our IT or tebeemunications systems could prevent us from takirgjomer orders, printing product
pick-lists, shipping products, billing customersldrandling call volume. Sales also may be affeiftedr reseller and retail customers are
unable to access our pricing and product availghitiformation. We also rely on the Internet, angarticular electronic data interchange, or
EDI, for a large portion of our orders and inforinatexchanges with our OEM suppliers and reseherratail customers. The Internet and
individual websites have experienced a numbersrugitions and slowdowns, some of which were cabgeaatganized attacks. In addition,
some websites have experienced security breakddfwae.were to experience a security breakdowrrugison or breach that compromised
sensitive information, it could harm our relatioipstvith our OEM suppliers and reseller and retagtomers. Disruption of our website or the
Internet in general could impair our order proceggir more generally prevent our OEM suppliers @@ ller and retail customers from
accessing information. Our contact call centereigathdent upon telephone and data services prokid#drd party telecommunications serv
vendors and our IT and telecommunications systemy. $dgnificant increase in our IT and telecommuti@®s costs or temporary or permanent
loss of our IT or telecommunications systems ctadn our relationships with our customers. The oerice of any of these events could t
an adverse effect on our operations and finanegllts.

We rely on independent shipping companies for delary of products, and price increases or service iatruptions from these carriers
could adversely affect our business and operatingsults.

We rely almost entirely on arrangements with indejgat shipping companies, such as FedEx and UP8\dalelivery of our products
from OEM suppliers and delivery of products to tleseand retail customers. Freight and shippinggés can have a significant impact on our
gross margin. As a result, an increase in freighttsarges due to rising fuel cost or general griceeases will have an immediate adverse
effect on our margins, unless we are able to gessitreased charges to our reseller and retdibiess or renegotiate terms with our OEM
suppliers. In addition, in the past, UPS has expesd work stoppages due to labor negotiationsmwiéhagement. An increase in freight or
shipping charges, the termination of our arrangaseith one or more of these independent shippargpanies, the failure or inability of one
or more of these independent shipping companidglteer products, or the unavailability of theiighing services, even temporarily, could
have an adverse effect on our business and opgrasults.

Changes in foreign exchange rates and limitationsnathe convertibility of foreign currencies could adersely affect our business and
operating results.

In the three months ended February 29, 2012 andu&ghb28, 2011 , approximately 29% and 306f6ur total revenue, respectively, wi
generated outside the United States. Most of derriational revenue, cost of revenue and operatipgnses are denominated in foreign
currencies. We presently have currency exposusengrfrom both sales and purchases denominatextéigh currencies. Changes in exchange
rates between foreign currencies and the U.S. doléy adversely affect our operating margins. B@neple, if these foreign currencies
appreciate against the U.S. dollar, it will makeire expensive in terms of U.S. dollars to purehiagentory or pay expenses with foreign
currencies. This could have a negative impact ti revenue related to these purchases is trangétid.S. dollars. In addition, currency
devaluation can result in a loss to us if we ha@gaskits of that currency and make our productsghvlaire usually purchased by us with U.S.
dollars, relatively more expensive than productsufactured locally. We currently conduct only liedthedging activities, which involve the
use of currency forward contracts. Hedging foraigrrencies can be risky. There is also additioiséil if the currency is not freely or actively
traded. Some currencies, such as the Chinese Renimdian Rupee and Philippines Peso, are subjdanitations on conversion into other
currencies, which can limit our ability to hedget@otherwise react to rapid foreign currency deatibns. We cannot predict the impact of
future exchange rate fluctuations on our businagdsoperating results.

Because of the experience of our key personnel ing IT and CE industries and their technological andndustry expertise, if we were to
lose any of our key personnel, it could inhibit ourability to operate and grow our business successfu

We operate in the highly competitive IT and CE isitiies. We are dependent in large part on ourtgldiretain the services of our key
senior executives and other technological and itmgdexperts and personnel. Except for Kevin Muoai; President and Chief Executive
Officer, our employees and executives generallpalchave employment agreements. Furthermore, wetloarry “key person” insurance
coverage for any of our key executives. We comfietgualified senior
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management and technical personnel. The loss afability to hire, key executives or qualified eloyees could inhibit our ability to operate
and grow our business successfully.

We may experience theft of product from our warehoses, water damage to our properties and other casiyaevents which could harm
our operating results.

From time to time, we have experienced incidentheft at various facilities, water damages to paperties and other casualty events.
These types of incidents may make it more difficulexpensive for us to obtain insurance coveragdke future. Also, the same or similar
incidents may occur in the future for which we nmay have sufficient insurance coverage or polinyits to be fully compensated for the loss,
which may have an adverse effect on our busines$iaancial results. For example, in fiscal yeat@0we experienced a loss of product as a
result of a train derailment.

We may become involved in intellectual property oother disputes that could cause us to incur subst#ial costs, divert the efforts of out
management, and require us to pay substantial damag or require us to obtain a license, which may ndite available on commercially
reasonable terms, if at all.

From time to time, we receive notifications alleginfringements of intellectual property rightsegiedly held by others relating to our
business or the products we sell or assemble io®&M suppliers and others. Litigation with respcpatents or other intellectual property
matters could result in substantial costs and digarof management and other resources and coutddraadverse effect on our business.
Although we generally have various levels of inddioation protection from our OEM suppliers and traict assembly services customers, in
many cases any indemnification to which we mayriéled is subject to maximum limits or other résions.

In addition, we have developed proprietary IT systemobile applications, and cloud-based technotogl/acquired GBS related
renewals technology that play an important roleun business. If any infringement claim is sucadsafiainst us and if indemnification is not
available or sufficient, we may be required to papstantial damages or we may need to seek anith @bliaense of the other party’s
intellectual property rights. We may be unable ltatn such a license on commercially reasonabieggif at all.

We are from time to time involved in other litigatiin the ordinary course of business. We may eatuzcessful in defending these or
other claims. Regardless of the outcome, litigationld result in substantial expense and couldrdie efforts of our management.

We have significant operations concentrated in th&nited States, Canada, China, Costa Rica, India, §@n, Mexico, Nicaragua, the
Philippines, and the United Kingdom, and any disrugion in the operations of our facilities could harmour business and operating
results.

Our worldwide operations could be subject to ndtdisasters and other business disruptions, whicidcseriously harm our revenue ¢
financial condition and increase our costs and egpge. We have significant operations in our fagditocated in the United States, Canada,
China, Costa Rica, India, Japan, Mexico, NicarathmPhilippines, and the United Kingdom. As a liesuny prolonged disruption in the
operations of our facilities, whether due to techhdifficulties, power failures, break-ins, destian or damage to the facilities as a result of a
natural disaster, fire or any other reason, coaltirhour operating results. For example, in March12@apan experienced a 9.0 magnitude
earthquake followed by tsunami waves and aftershotkese events affected the infrastructure ircthumtry, caused power outages and have
temporarily disrupted the local and internatiosalpply chains for some vendors. Our facilitiesépah suffered nominal inventory and facility
damages. We may experience supply shortages grsdelaeceiving products from our OEM suppliersegperience other delays in shipping
our customers. If we are unable to fulfill custoroeders in a timely manner, this could harm oumratieg results. We expect our operations in
Japan will continue to be affected by the contiguinnsequences of such natural disasters. In adddur Philippines operation is at greater
risk due to adverse weather conditions, such asotyps, mudslides and floods. We currently do neetaformal disaster recovery plan and
may not have sufficient business interruption iasge to compensate for losses that could occur.

Global health and economic, political and social ealitions may harm our ability to do business, incrase our costs and negatively affect
our stock price.

Worldwide economic conditions have experiencedifigant volatility due to the credit conditions iragted by the subprime mortgage
crisis and other factors, including slower econoattvity which may impact our results of operatokxternal factors, such as potential
terrorist attacks, acts of war, geopolitical andialoturmoil or epidemics and other similar outtk&& many parts of the world, could prevent
or hinder our ability to do business, increaseansts and negatively affect our stock price, wihicturn, may require us to record an
impairment in the carrying value of our goodwilloké generally,
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these geopolitical social and economic conditiamda result in increased volatility in the Unitethf&s and worldwide financial markets and
economy. For example, increased instability mayesskly impact the desire of employees and custotadravel, the reliability and cost of
transportation and our ability to obtain adequaseiiance at reasonable rates and may requireinisutoincreased costs for security measures
for our domestic and international operations. \Wemedominantly uninsured for losses and intefomgtcaused by terrorism, acts of war and
similar events. These uncertainties make it diffifar us and our customers to accurately planriibwsiness activities. While general
economic conditions have recently begun to imprtivere is no assurance that this trend will cortiouiat what rate.

Part of our business is conducted outside of the lited States, exposing us to additional risks that ay not exist in the United States,
which in turn could cause our business and operatiresults to suffer.

We have international operations which are suliedtks, including:

¢ political or economic instabilit

« changes in governmental regulati

« changes in import/export duti

* trade restriction:

« compliance with the Foreign Corrupt Practices AtK. bribery laws and similar lawn

+ difficulties and costs of staffing and managingragiens in certain foreign countri

» work stoppages or other changes in labor condji

« difficulties in collecting of accounts receivable a timely basis or at &

e taxes; an

« seasonal reductions in business activity in sonts jpd the worlc

We may continue to expand internationally to regptmncompetitive pressure and customer and maekglirements. Establishing
operations in any other foreign country or regioesgnts risks such as those described above aaswgdks specific to the particular countr
region. In addition, until a payment history isagdished over time with customers in a new geographegion, the likelihood of collecting
accounts receivable generated by such operatiarid be less than our expectations. As a resultetisea greater risk that reserves set with
respect to the collection of such accounts recédvaday be inadequate. In addition, our Mexico op@naprimarily focuses on various long-
term projects with government and other public agethat involve extended payment terms and cexpase us to additional collection ris
Furthermore, if our international expansion effantany foreign country are unsuccessful, we magdieto cease operations, which would
likely cause us to incur additional expense and.los

In addition, changes in policies or laws of the tddiStates or foreign governments resulting in,regrather things, higher taxation,
currency conversion limitations, restrictions onduransfers or the expropriation of private entegs, could reduce the anticipated benefits of
our international expansion. Any actions by cowstin which we conduct business to reverse poltbigisencourage foreign trade or
investment could adversely affect our busineswelfail to realize the anticipated growth of outufie international operations, our business
operating results could suffer.

Our investments in our contact center business codladversely affect our operating results as a resubf operation execution risks
related to managing and communicating with remote @sources, technologies, customer satisfaction anahgloyee turnover.

Our contact center business in India and the Riiilgs may be adversely impacted if we are unabheanage and communicate with
these remote resources. Service quality may beglatrisk and our ability to optimize our resogrogay be more complicated if we are un.
to manage our resources remotely. Contact censers wide variety of technologies to allow thenmimnage a large volume of work. These
technologies ensure that employees are kept prisduétny failure in technology may impact the biesa adversely. The success of our
contact center business primarily depends on peegoce of our employees and resulting customeirfaetiien. Any increase in average wait
time or handling time or lack of promptness or téchl expertise of our employees will directly ingpaustomer satisfaction. Any adverse
customer satisfaction may impact the overall bussin&enerally, the employee turnover rate in theaa center business and the risk of losing



experienced employees to competitors are high. etiglrnover rates increase recruiting and traiciogts and decrease
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operating efficiencies and productivity. If we ameable to successfully manage our contact cerdgargesults of operations could be adversely
affected and we may not fully realize the anticphbenefits of our recent acquisitions.

Risks Related to Our Relationship with MiTAC International Corporation

As of February 29, 2012 , our executive officers,mctors and principal stockholders owned approximé&ely 29% of our common stock
and this concentration of ownership could allow the to influence all matters requiring stockholder agroval and could delay or
prevent a change in control of SYNNEX.

As of February 29, 2012 , our executive officeiisgctors and principal stockholders owned approxatya?29% of our outstanding
common stock. In particular, MITAC Internationaldsits affiliates owned approximately 27% of our ecoon stock.

In addition, MiTAC International’s interests andreumay increasingly conflict. For example, untilyJ2010, we relied on MiTAC
International for certain manufacturing and supggyvices and for relationships with certain keyteoers. In July 2010, we announced tha
had signed a definitive sales agreement to sethiceassets related to our contract assembly bssioeMiTAC International. The transaction
included the sale of inventory and customer cotdrgrimarily related to customers then being jgiserviced by MIiTAC International and us.
Also, as part of the transaction, we provided MiTl&rnational with certain transition services floe business on a fee basis over the next
several quarters. Since completion of the tranmsiiervices, we no longer jointly service any currstomers with MiTAC International. In
addition, we may not solicit the same contract rmdde customers in the future.

There could be potential conflicts of interest betwen us and MiTAC International and its affiliates,which could impact our business
and operating results.

MITAC International’s and its affiliates’ continugnbeneficial ownership of our common stock coulkelte conflicts of interest with
respect to a variety of matters, such as poteatiqlisitions, competition, issuance or dispositibeecurities, election of directors, payment of
dividends and other business matters. Similar 1iskdd exist as a result of Matthew Miau’s posii@s our Chairman Emeritus, the Chairman
of MITAC International and as a director or offia@rMIiTAC International’s affiliates. For fiscal ge 2011, Mr. Miau received the same
compensation as our independent directors. Faalfiggar 2012, Mr. Miau will receive the same congaion as our independent directors.
Mr. Miau’s compensation as one of our directorisdsed upon the approval of the Nominating and Gatpasovernance Committee, which is
solely composed of independent members of the B&dedalso have adopted a policy requiring matér&dsactions in which any of our
directors has a potential conflict of interest édpproved by our Audit Committee, which is alsmposed of independent members of the
Board.

Synnex Technology International Corp., or Synnegtif@logy International, a publicly-traded compamagdd in Taiwan and affiliated
with MiTAC International, currently provides didtrition and fulfillment services to various markiet#\sia and Australia, and is also a
potential competitor of ours. As of February 29120 MiTAC Incorporated, a privately-held comparased in Taiwan and a separate entity
from MIiTAC International, directly and indirectlynmed approximately 13.9% of Synnex Technology imiépnal and approximately 8.0% of
MITAC International. As of February 29, 2012 , MiTAnternational directly and indirectly owned 0.5¥%Synnex Technology International
and Synnex Technology International directly ardirigctly owned approximately 0.9% of MiTAC Interiwatal. In addition, MiTAC
International directly and indirectly owned approzitely 8.7% of MiTAC Incorporated and Synnex Tedbgy International directly and
indirectly owned approximately 18.4% of MiTAC Ingarrated as of February 29, 20182ynnex Technology International indirectly throuits
ownership of Peer Developments Limited owned apprately 12.0% of our outstanding common stock aBetfruary 29, 2012 . Neither
MITAC International, nor Synnex Technology Intetinagl is restricted from competing with us. In faéure, we may increasingly compete
with Synnex Technology International, particulaflpur business in Asia expands or Synnex Technolaternational expands its business
geographies or customers we serve. Although Syfieeknology International is a separate entity fi@nit is possible that there will be
confusion as a result of the similarity of our namMdoreover, we cannot limit or control the usehef Synnex name by Synnex Technology
International in certain geographies and our ugb®Synnex name may be restricted as a resudigigtration of the name by Synnex
Technology International or the prior use in juitsidns where it currently operates.

Risks Related to Our Industry
Volatility in the IT and CE industries could have amaterial adverse effect on our business and opeifag results.

The IT and CE industries in which we operate haymedenced decreases in demand. Softening demawdifgroducts

48




Table of Contents

and services caused by an ongoing economic dowatdrover-capacity may impact our revenue, as tivelkalability of inventory and
collection of reseller and retail customer accouativable.

While in the past, we may have benefited from ctidation in our industry resulting from delays eductions in IT or CE spending in
particular, and economic weakness in general, aoly golatility in the IT and CE industries couldvieaan adverse effect on our business and
operating results.

Our business may be adversely affected by some OEddppliers’ strategies to increase their direct sake which in turn could cause our
business and operating results to suffer.

Consolidation of OEM suppliers has resulted in fes@urces for some of the products and servicesatbalistribute. This consolidation
has also resulted in larger OEM suppliers that Isigmeificant operating and financial resources. B&&EM suppliers, including some of the
leading OEM suppliers that we service, have be#imgeroducts and services directly to reselled agtail customers and end-users, thereby
limiting our business opportunities. If large OENpsgliers increasingly sell directly to end-user®or resellers and retailers, rather than use us
as the distributor of their products and servioes,business and operating results will suffer.

OEMs could limit the number of supply chain serviceproviders with which they do business, which in ttn could negatively impact our
business and operating results.

A determination by any of our primary OEMs to cdidgate their business with other distributors onttact assemblers could negatively
affect our business and operating results. In @adi, the termination of our contract by HP woh#le a significant negative effect on our
revenue and operating results. For example, in 28N consolidated its business with distributargluding SYNNEX, and, as a result, we
longer distribute certain IBM products and services

The IT and CE industries are subject to rapidly chaging technologies and process developments, and may not be able to adequately
adjust our business to these changes, which in tummould harm our business and operating results.

Dynamic changes in the IT and CE industries, inclgdhe consolidation of OEM suppliers and reduwion the number of authorized
distributors used by OEM suppliers, have resultedaw and increased responsibilities for managepensonnel and have placed, and
continue to place, a significant strain upon ounaggement, operating and financial systems and o#iseurces. We may be unable to
successfully respond to and manage our busindgghirof industry developments and trends. Alsoc@lito our success in managing our
operations is our ability to achieve additionalmmmies of scale. Our failure to achieve these aifdit economies of scale or to respond to
changes in the IT and CE industries could advers#ct our business and operating results.

We are subject to intense competition in the IT ancCE industries, both in the United States and intarationally, and if we fail to
compete successfully, we will be unable to gain oetain market share.

We operate in a highly competitive environmenthhiatthe United States and internationally. Theutil CE product and service
distribution, BPO and contract assembly servicdsstries are characterized by intense competitiased primarily on product and service
availability, credit availability, price, speed @élivery, ability to tailor specific solutions taistomer needs, quality and depth of product and
service lines, pre-sale and post-sale technicg@tipflexibility and timely response to design opas, and technological capabilities, service
and support. We compete with a variety of regionational and international IT and CE product aeise distributors and contract
manufacturers and assemblers. In some instancessaweompete with our own customers, our own OlppEers and MITAC International
and its affiliates.

Our primary competitors are substantially largest have greater financial, operating, manufactuand marketing resources than us.
Some of our competitors may have broader geogrdphidth and range of services than us and mayrhaxe developed relationships with
their existing customers. We may lose market shmattee United States or in international marketanay be forced in the future to reduce our
prices in response to the actions of our compstéoid thereby experience a reduction in our gr@sgims.

In addition, in our contact center business, we fdse competition from our customers. For examgeje of our customers may have
internal capabilities and resources to providertbein call centers. Furthermore, pricing pressaras quality of services could impact our
business adversely. Our ability to provide a highliy of service is dependent on our ability ttaie and properly train our employees and to
continue investing in our infrastructure, includifigand telecommunications systems.

We may initiate other business activities, inclgdihe broadening of our supply chain capabilittex] may face competition from
companies with more experience in those new aheagldition, as we enter new areas of businessnase
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also encounter increased competition from currentpetitors or from new competitors, including saifmet may once have been our OEM
suppliers or reseller and retail customers. In@da®mpetition and negative reaction from our ORigdpdiers or reseller and retail customers
resulting from our expansion into new businesssaoealld harm our business and operating results.

Compliance with changing regulation of corporate geernance and public disclosure may result in additinal expense.

Changing laws, regulations and standards relatirgptporate governance and public disclosure, dictuthe Dodd-Frank Wall Street
Reform and Consumer Protection Act, SecuritiesiExxhange Commission, or SEC, regulations and Newk Btock Exchange, or NYSE,
rules, are creating uncertainty for companies siscburs. These new or changed laws, regulationstandards are subject to varying
interpretations in many cases due to their lackpefcificity, and as a result, their applicatiopractice may evolve over time as new guidance
is provided by regulatory and governing bodies,chitdould result in continuing uncertainty regardomgnpliance matters and higher costs
necessitated by ongoing revisions to disclosurecanplorate governance practices. As a result, forte to comply with evolving laws,
regulations and standards have resulted in, anlikahe to continue to result in, increased genarsd administrative expense and a diversic
management time and attention from revenue-genegratitivities to compliance activities. For examjefiscal year 2011, we incurred
additional expense related to SEC compliance wBiRK-tagged interactive data-files. If our effortsdomply with new or changed laws,
regulations and standards differ from the actisitigended by regulatory or governing bodies dusnbiguities related to practice, our
reputation may be harmed.

If we are unable to maintain effective internal cottrol over financial reporting, our ability to repor t our financial results on a timely and
accurate basis may be adversely affected, which farn could cause the market price of our common stk to decline.

Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 megudbur management to report on, and our indepémegistered public accounting
firm to attest to, the effectiveness of our intéicantrol structure and procedures for financiglo®ing. We completed an evaluation of the
effectiveness of our internal control over finahceporting for fiscal year 2011, and we have againg program to perform the system and
process evaluation and testing necessary to cantonaomply with these requirements. In the pasydver, our internal controls have not
eliminated all error. We expect to continue to inicicreased expense and to devote additional mamagtearesources to Section 404
compliance. In the event that one of our Chief ktige Officer, Chief Financial Officer or independeegistered public accounting firm
determines that our internal control over financégdorting is not effective as defined under Sectio4, investor perceptions and our repute
may be adversely affected and the market pricaiostock could decline.

Changes to financial accounting standards may afféour results of operations and cause us to changeir business practices.

We prepare our financial statements to conformetwegally accepted accounting principles in the éthibtates. These accounting
principles are subject to interpretation by theakRicial Accounting Standards Board, American Institf Certified Public Accountants, the
SEC and various bodies formed to interpret andtergapropriate accounting policies. A change irs¢hpolicies can have a significant effect
on our reported results and may affect our repgmiitransactions completed before a change iswarmosal. Changes to those rules or the
guestioning of current practices may adverselycafber reported financial results or the way wedigrt our business.
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ITEM 6. Exhibits

Exhibit
Number

Description of Document

31.1

31.2

32.1*

101.INS**

101.SCH**

101.CAL**

101.DEF**

101.LAB**

101.PRE**

Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive iO#f.
Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial 0.

Statement of the Chief Executive Officer and Clrigfancial Officer under Section 906 of the Sarbabekey Act of 2002
(18 U.S.C. Section 1350).

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docutne
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenim

* In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regutat S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-4 86| Rule: Management’s
Reports on Internal Control Over Financial Repgrtamd Certification of Disclosure in Exchange AetiBdic Reports, the certifications
furnished in Exhibit 32.1 hereto are deemed to exqmamy this Form 10-Q and will not be deemed “filéol’ purpose of Section 18 of the
Exchange Act. Such certifications will not be dedrteebe incorporated by reference into any filimgler the Securities Act or the Exchange
Act, except to the extent that the registrant djpediy incorporates it by reference.

**Eurnished herewith. In accordance with Rule 4@8Regulation S-T, the information in these exlslshall not be deemed to be
"filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Excharge, or otherwise subject to liability under thatson, and shall not be incorporated by
reference into any registration statement or otloeument filed under the Securities Act, excepbagessly set forth by specific reference in

such filing.

51




Table of Contents

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Date: April 6, 2012
SYNNEX C ORPORATION

By: Is! Kevin M. Murai
Kevin M. Murai

President and Chief Executive Officer

(Duly authorized officer and principal executive oficer)

By: /sl Thomas C. Alsborg
Thomas C. Alsborg

Chief Financial Officer

(Duly authorized officer and principal financial officer)
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Exhibit
Number

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description of Document

31.1

31.2

32.1*

101.INS**

101.SCH**

101.CAL**

101.DEF**

101.LAB**

101.PRE**

Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Executive iOf.
Rule 13a-14(a) Certification of Chief Financial Oéf.

Statement of the Chief Executive Officer and Clriefancial Officer under Section 906 of the Sarbabgkey Act of 2002
(18 U.S.C. Section 1350).

XBRL Instance Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docuine
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doenim

* In accordance with Item 601(b)(32)(ii) of Regutat S-K and SEC Release Nos. 33-8238 and 34-4 86| Rule: Management’s
Reports on Internal Control Over Financial Repgrtamd Certification of Disclosure in Exchange AetiBdic Reports, the certifications
furnished in Exhibit 32.1 hereto are deemed to agzamy this Form 10-Q and will not be deemed “filéo’ purpose of Section 18 of the
Exchange Act. Such certifications will not be dedrteebe incorporated by reference into any filimgler the Securities Act or the Exchange
Act, except to the extent that the registrant djpediy incorporates it by reference.

**Eurnished herewith. In accordance with Rule 4@8Regulation S-T, the information in these exlslshall not be deemed to be
"filed" for purposes of Section 18 of the Excharge, or otherwise subject to liability under thatson, and shall not be incorporated by
reference into any registration statement or otloeument filed under the Securities Act, excepbagessly set forth by specific reference in

such filing.
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EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I, Kevin Murai, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Form 10-Q of SYNNEX Corpina;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or amnéitate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nk#adisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedofge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhgbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) designed such internal control over finanagglarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrati§slosure controls and procedures and presenteuisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegint’s internal control over financial reportitigait occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodikbal quarter in the case of an annual repo# tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regastr’'s internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anbdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the ifGdmmittee of registrant’s Board of Directors fmrsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a)all significant deficiencies and material weaknsssethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regidfsaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b)any fraud, whether or not material, that involveaniagement or other employees who have a significdmin the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: April 6, 2012

/s/ KEVIN M. MURAI
Kevin M. Murai
President and Chief Executive Officer




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
I, Thomas Alsborg, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this Form 10-Q of SYNNEX Corpina;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or amnéitate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, nk#adisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdth@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15
(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedareaused such disclosure controls and procedofge designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtbsidiaries, is made known
to us by others within those entities, particulahlying the period in which this report is beingpared;

b) designed such internal control over finanagglarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to be designed
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataece with generally accepted accounting princjples

C) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrati§slosure controls and procedures and presenteisi report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conaints procedures, as of the end of the period cougyelis report based on such
evaluation; and

d) disclosed in this report any change in thestegint’s internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodikbal quarter in the case of an annual repo# tias materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regastr’'s internal control over financial reporting;dan

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anbdve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the ifGdmmittee of registrant’s Board of Directors fmrsons performing the equivalent
functions):

a)all significant deficiencies and material weaknsssethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regidfsaability to record, process, summarize and refioancial information; and

b)any fraud, whether or not material, that involveaniagement or other employees who have a significdmin the registrant’s internal
control over financial reporting.

Date: April 6, 2012

/sl THOMAS C. ALSBORG
Thomas C. Alsborg
Chief Financial Officer




EXHIBIT 32.1

STATEMENT OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINA NCIAL OFFICER
UNDER 18 U.S.C. § 1350

We, Kevin Murai, the president and chief executifficer of SYNNEX Corporation (the “Company”), afithomas Alsborg, the chief financial

officer of the Company, certify for the purposessettion 1350 of chapter 63 of title 18 of the BdiStates Code that, to the best of our
knowledge,

(i) the Annual Report of the Company on Form 10e@the period ended February 29, 2012 (the “Repdtilly complies with the
requirements of section 13(a) of the Securitiesharge Act of 1934, and

(i) the information contained in the Report faigyesents, in all material respects, the finarmaldition and results of operations
of the Company.

Dated: April 6, 2012

/sl KEVIN M. M URAI
Kevin M. Murai

/s/ THOMAS C. ALSBORG
Thomas C. Alsborg




